Headcount Enrolment Report

Academic Year 2020-21 Institutional Analysis & Planning



INTRODUCTION

This report provides student enrolment information for 2020-21 as of the official count date, November 1.

All data is from the Brock Postsecondary Financial Information System – University Statistical Enrolment Report for the 2020-21 Academic Year, from the reporting periods specified. Students are counted by the Department of their Major 1 (first specialization or major field) for all Faculties except Goodman School of Business, which is organized by Program.

Section I: SUMMARY

Section I provides a full headcount of all students (Undergraduate/Graduate, Full-Time/Part-Time), registered for the Fall term, as captured on November 1, 2020. A separate table is included at the end of Section I for Winter entry starts.

Combined Majors and General/ Integrated Studies Majors are counted by the Department of their Major 1.

Section II: FACULTY HEADCOUNTS

Section II provides a more detailed headcount (by Full-Time/Part-Time and Year of Study) of all **Undergraduate** and **Graduate** students registered for the **Fall term** as captured on November 1, 2020.

Combined Majors and General/ Integrated Studies Majors will only be counted once and will be counted in the Department of their Major 1.

Study years are defined as follows: Any student who has completed less than 5 credits as of November 1, in a particular year is counted in **Year I**, 5 to less than 10 credits counted in **Year II**, 10 to less than 15 credits counted in **Year III**, 15 to less than 20 credits counted in **Year IV**.

Section III: INTERNATIONAL PROFILE

Section III presents the number of International Students, by country of citizenship, registered for the **Fall Term** only, as captured on November 1, 2020 for both Undergraduate and Graduate students.

CONTENTS

Page:	
6-12	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
13-92	
14	
14	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
22	
24	
25	
26	
27	
28	
29	
30	
30	
32	
33	
34	
35	
36	
37	
38	
39	
40	
41	
	6-12 7 8 9 10 11 13-92 14 14 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 30 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

Modern Languages, Literature & Culture	42
Music	43
Philosophy	44
Studies in Arts & Culture	45
Visual Arts	46
Faculty of Mathematics and Science	47
Faculty Summary	47
Biological Sciences	49
Biotechnology	50
Chemistry	51
Computer Science	52
Earth Sciences	53
Mathematics And Science (Faculty)	54
Mathematics & Statistics	55
Neuroscience	56
Oenology & Viticulture	57
Other	58
Physics	59
Faculty of Social Sciences	60
Faculty Summary	60
Applied Disability Studies	62
Applied Linguistics	63
Business Economics	64
Child & Youth Studies	65
Communication, Popular Culture & Film	66
Economics	67
Environmental Sustainability Research Centre	68
General Arts	69
Geography & Tourism	70
Labour Studies	71
Political Science	72
Psychology	73
Social Justice & Equity	74
Social Science (Faculty)	75
Sociology	76
Women's and Gender Studies	77
Goodman School of Business	78
Faculty Summary	78
Accountancy, MAcc	80
Accounting	81
Accounting, Co-op	82

	Accounting, IMPAc	83
	Business Administration	84
	Business Administration – EBS	85
	Business Administration, Diploma	86
	Business Administration, Dual Degree	87
	Business Administration, IMBA	88
	Business Administration, MBA	89
	Certificate in Administrative Studies	90
	Management, MSc	91
	PMPC – Business	92
SECTION	III: International Profile	93-97
	International Enrolment by Year of Study	94
	Undergraduate International Enrolment	95
	Graduate International Enrolment	96
	International Enrolment by Degree sought	97

APPENDIX

98-99

SECTION I:

SUMMARY



- Total Enrolment
- Undergraduate Enrolment
- Graduate Enrolment
- Winter Start Enrolment

Brock University Student Summary

Table 1: Headcount of Undergraduate students by level of study from Year I to Year IV at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Additional Qualification (AQ) Education students and students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Dor	t-time by Level		Headcount						
Full-unie/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
	Total	5,940	6,060	6,448	6,871	6,026			
Year I	Full-time	5,619	5,667	6,024	6,453	5,524			
	Part-time	321	393	424	418	502			
	Total	4,152	4,023	4,070	4,191	4,633			
Year II	Full-time	3,854	3,717	3,745	3,844	4,261			
	Part-time	298	306	325	347	372			
	Total	4,159	4,046	3,549	3,606	3,755			
Year III	Full-time	3,574	3,450	3,089	3,136	3,292			
	Part-time	585	596	460	470	463			
	Total	2,233	2,381	2,632	2,581	2,842			
Year IV	Full-time	1,733	1,881	2,026	1,998	2,170			
	Part-time	500	500	606	583	672			
T	otal	16,484	16,510	16,699	17,249	17,256			

Table 2: Headcount of Graduate students by level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Dor	t time by Lovel	Headcount						
ruii-uiiie/rai	Ill-time/Part-time by Level 2016 2017 20			2018	2019	2020		
	Total	1,531	1,568	1,578	1,740	1,674		
Masters	Full-time	1,200	1,236	1,270	1,417	1,382		
	Part-time	331	332	308	323	292		
	Total	159	165	190	204	215		
PhD	Full-time	136	145	165	180	193		
	Part-time	23	20	25	24	22		
Total		1,690	1,733	1,768	1,944	1,889		

Table 3: Headcount of all students at by gender and level of study Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder		Headcount						
Gender by Level 2016 2017 2018 2019				2019	2020			
	Total	17,014	17,055	17,226	17,737	17,682		
Undergraduate	Female	9,603	9,593	9,538	9,720	9,797		
	Male	7,411	7,344	7,471	7,732	7,561		
	Not Reported	0	118	217	285	324		
	Total	1,690	1,733	1,768	1,944	1,889		
Graduate	Female	1,090	1,123	1,126	1,248	1,193		
Graduale	Male	600	584	593	627	628		
	Not Reported	0	26	49	69	68		
To	tal	18,704	18,788	18,994	19,681	19,571		

Table 4: Headcount of all students b	v Department at Brock Universit	v for Fall 2019 and Fall 2020.

_			2019	/ toauen	nic Year	2020	
De	partments/Programs by Faculty	Undergraduate		Year Total	Undergraduate	1	Yea Tota
	Faculty Total	3,890	270	4,160	4,074	338	4,
	Applied Health Sciences (Faculty)	0	254	254	0	317	
Faculty of Applied Health	Health Sciences	1,105		1,105			1,
Sciences	Kinesiology	1,188		1,204			1,
	Nursing	340		340			
	Recreation & Leisure Studies	320		320		-	
	Sport Management	937		937	,		1
	Faculty Total Aboriginal Research & Education	1,411	309 0	1,720	,		1
	Adult Education	209		209		-	
Faculty of Education	Continuing Teacher Education(AQ)	203		203			
	Education	818		818			1
	Graduate & Undergraduate Studies in Education	78		387	,	aduate Graduate 4,074 338 0 317	
	Faculty Total	1,816		1,879			1
	Canadian Studies	5		7	4		
	Classics	37		46	36		
	Dramatic Arts	139	0	139	141	0	
	English Language & Literature General	249	11	260	248	8	
	Arts	340	0	340	352	0	
	History	283	18	301	306	23	
Faculty of Humanities	Humanities (Faculty)	210		210		-	
r abuity of Fluthanities	Humanities interdisciplinary Interactive	0	-	15	-		
	Arts & Science	193		193		-	
	Medieval & Renaissance Studies	1	0	1	-		
	Modern Languages, Literature & Culture	126		126		-	
	Music	40		40		-	
	Philosophy	36		44			
	Studies in Arts & Culture	4	0	4		-	
	Visual Arts	153		153			-
	Faculty Total	2,279		2,474	,		2
	Biological Sciences	509 50		555 71			
	Biotechnology						
	Chemistry Computer Science	53		91			
Faculty of Mathematica	Computer Science	679		709 73			
	Earth Sciences	59 168		186			
and Science	Mathematics & Statistics	522		522			
	Mathematics And Science(Faculty) Neuroscience	111		111	-	-	
	Oenology & Viticulture	44		44			
	Other	30		30	-	-	
	Physics	54		82		10 0 12 248 127 0 16 0 17 0 16 0 17 0 18 8 19 666 4 2 10 15 11 0 18 8 19 0 10 15 19 0 10 0 12 9 10 0 12 9 10 0 12 9 13 0 14 21 15 35 16 21 13 0 13 0 14 20 13 0 14 10 13 0 14 0 15 34 16 21	
	Faculty Total	5,206		5,695			5
	Applied Disability Studies	0	256	256	0	244	
	Applied Linguistics	144	12	156	134	10	
	Business Economics	148		170	183	17	
	Child & Youth Studies	1,005	50	1,055	1,077	54	1
	Communication, Popular Culture & Film	691		697	648	0	
	Economics	235		235		-	
Faculty of Social	Environmental Sustainability Research Centre	0		22	-		
Sciences	General Arts	2		2	-	-	
Faculty of Mathematics and Science Faculty of Social Sciences	Geography & Tourism	167		187			
	Labour Studies	81		81			
and Science	Political Science	320		335			
	Psychology	748		793			
	Social Justice & Equity Studies	0		26	-		
	Social Science (Faculty)	1,246		1,246		-	
	Sociology Women's & Conder Studios	389		404			
	Women's & Gender Studies Faculty Total	30 2,920		30 3,538		-	3
	Accountancy, MAcc	2,920		3,538	2,170		3
	Accounting	269		269	249		
	Accounting Co-op	663		663			
	Accounting, IMPAc	000		55		-	
	Business Admininistration	1,775		1,775	Ů		1
On a day of the last	Business Administration - EBS	118		118	,		
	Business Administration, Diploma	0		2	0	6	
Business	Business Administration, Dual Degree Inbound	54		54	44	0	
	Business Administration, Dual-Degree	0		1	0	4	
	Business Administration, IMBA	0		390	0		
	Business Administration, MBA	0		143	0	160	
	Certificate in Administrative Studies	6	-	6	0	0	
	Management, MSc	0		22	0	26	
	PMPC - Business	35		35	30	0	
	Faculty Total	215		215	123	0	
	General Arts	132		132	24	0	
None							
None	None	83	0	83	99	0	

			2010	Acaden	nic Year	2020	
De	epartments/Programs by Faculty		2019	Year		2020	Year
		Full-time	Part-time	Total	Full-time	Part-time	Total
	Faculty Total	3,710		3,890	3,799		4,07
	Health Sciences	1,060	-	1,105			1,15
		1,150		1,188			1,23
Sciences	Nursing	330		340		15 74	36 30
Faculty of Applied Health Sciences							30 1,01
						496	1,58
							2
Faculty of Education	-					-	17
Faculty of Education					1	302	30
	Education	808		818			1,00
	Recreation & Leisure Studies 284 36 320 235 Sport Management 886 51 937 955 Aboriginal Research & Education 24 9 33 22 Adult Education 22 187 209 26 Continuing Teacher Education (AQ) 0 273 273 1 Education 808 10 818 978 Graduate & Undergraduate Studies in Education 69 9 78 59 Faculty Total 1,666 150 1,616 1,627 Canadian Studies 3 2 5 3 Classics 28 9 37 26 Dramatic Arts 133 6 139 133 English Language & Literature 234 15 249 224 General Arts 133 10 193 172 Humanities (Faculty) 175 35 210 100 Interactive Arts & Science 183 10		7				
		1,666	150	1,816		192	1,81
	Canadian Studies	3	2	5	3	1	
	Classics	28	9	37	26	10	3
	Dramatic Arts	133	6	139	133	8	14
	English Language & Literature	234	15	249	224	24	24
	General Arts	338			348	4	35
						35	
Faculty of Humanities	Humanities (Faculty)	175		210		49	
		183				17	18
							14
							4
							4
		-					1
							15
		,		,	,		2,28
							50
							4
							5 74
Eaculty of Mathematics	•						5
							19
							10
							4
							4
						-	4
		-	-				5,03
	Applied Linguistics	,				38 2 29 13 8 2 137 18 931 349 460 46 39 5 48 7 605 141 50 8 176 17 330 110 103 4 35 5 43 0 42 6 419 615 120 14 152 31 038 39 589 59 191 58 0 0	
Music Philosophy Studies in Arts & Culture Visual Arts Faculty Total Biological Sciences Biotechnology Chemistry Computer Science Earth Sciences Mathematics & Statistics Mathematics and Science (Faculty) Neuroscience Oenology & Viticulture Other Physics Faculty Total Applied Linguistics Business Economics			148			18	
	Child & Youth Studies	977	28	1,005	1,038	39	1,07
	Image: bit of the second sec	59	64				
Faculty of Mathematics and ScienceBiological Sciences Biotechnology442 445Faculty of Mathematics and ScienceComputer Science Earth Sciences599 49Mathematics & Statistics153 153Mathematics and Science (Faculty)421 101 421Neuroscience Oenology & Viticulture37 30 00Faculty Total4,622 49Faculty Total Communication, Popular Culture & Film Economics133 	235	191	58	24			
	-	0	2	2	0	0	
Sciences	013					16	17
							6
						26	27
							86
Faculty of Mathematics and Science							87
						40	45
							2
							2,77
							24
Coodmon Cobard of	Accounting Co-op	509		663	457	114	57
	Business Administration	1,569		1,775	1,557	206	1,76
Business	Business Administration - EBS	112		118	98	15	11
	Business Administration, Dual Degree Inbound	54		54	44		2
	Certificate in Administrative Studies	6 35	-	6 35	0	-	
	PMPC - Business	35		35 215	30 16		10
None	Faculty Total General Arts	25		132	16	20	12
NULLE	None	13		83			2
		1 13	10	00	12	07	. 3

Table 5: Headcount of Undergraduate students by Department at Brock University for Fall 2019 and Fall 2020.

	i Graduate students by Department at block t				nic Year	- *	
De	partments/Programs by Faculty		2019		2020		
De	partments/Programs by Pacuity	Full-time	Part-time	Year	Full-time	Part-time	Year
				Total			Total
Faculty of Applied Health	Faculty Total	230	40	270			
Sciences	Applied Health Sciences (Faculty)	214	40	254			
	Kinesiology	16	0	16			21
Faculty of Education	Faculty Total	178	131	309			
	Graduate & Undergraduate Studies in Education	178	131	309		115	
	Faculty Total	55	8	63			66
	Canadian Studies	2	0	2			
	Classics	9	0	9			Ŭ
Faculty of Humanities	English Language & Literature	9	2	11			
	History	16		18			
	Humanities interdisciplinary	11	4	15			
	Philosophy	8	0	8	-	-	-
	Faculty Total	191	4				
	Biological Sciences	45	1	46			
	Biotechnology	21	0	21			
Faculty of Mathematics	Chemistry	38	0	38			
	Computer Science	27	3			-	
	Earth Sciences	14	-	14	-	-	
	Mathematics & Statistics	18		18			
	Physics	28	0	28			
	Faculty Total	367	122	489		104	485
	Applied Disability Studies	148	108	256			
	Applied Linguistics	12	0	12			-
	Business Economics	22	0	22		0	
	Child & Youth Studies	49		50		-	-
Faculty of Social	Communication, Popular Culture & Film	6		6		-	-
Sciences	Environmental Sustainability Research Centre	20	2	22		_	-
	Geography & Tourism	14	6		-		
	Political Science	12	3	15	-		11
	Psychology	45		45			
	Social Justice & Equity Studies	24		26			-
	Sociology	15	0	15			22
	Faculty Total	576	42	618		42	589
	Accountancy, MAcc	5	0	5		-	U U
	Accounting, IMPAc	55	0	55		0	• •
Goodman School of	Business Administration, Diploma	0		2		_	-
Business	Business Administration, Dual-Degree	1	0	1	-	0	
	Business Administration, IMBA	390		390			
	Business Administration, MBA	103		143			160
	Management, MSc	22	0	22			-
	Total	1,597	347	1,944	1,575	314	1,889

_			2019	Academ	nic Year	2020	
Ριοξ	grams by Faculty	Full-time	Part-time	Year Total	Full-time		Year Total
	Faculty Total	230	40	270	292	46	338
Faculty of Applied Health Sciences Faculty of Education Faculty of Humanities Faculty of Mathematics and Science Faculty of Social Sciences	Applied Health Studies, MA	55	-	66	58		67
		95	8	103	108	6	114
		31	3	34	40	6	46
		0	0	0	26	0	26
		16	0	16	19	2	21
		33	18	51	41	23	64
	Applied Health Supplied Health 2 Applied Health Studies, MA 2 Applied Health Studies, MA 3 Applied Health Studies, MSc 3 Applied Health Studies, PhD 3 Gerontology, MAG Kinesiology, MPK 4 Public Health, MPH 1 1 of Education Eaculty Total 1 Education, MEd Education, MEd 4 Education, PhD Education, PhD 1 Faculty Total Canadian-American Studies, MA 1 Classics, MA English, MA 1 History, MA Humanities, PhD 1 Biological Science, MSC 1 1 Biological Science, MSC 1 1 Biological Science, MSC 1 1 Biotechnology, PhD Chemistry, MSc 1 Chemistry, MSc Chemistry, PhD 1 Computer Science, MSC 1 1 Biotechnology, PhD 1 1 Chemistry, PhD </td <td>178</td> <td>131</td> <td>309</td> <td>133</td> <td>115</td> <td>248</td>	178	131	309	133	115	248
Faculty of Applied Health Sciences Faculty of Education Faculty of Humanities Faculty of Mathematics and Science	Education, MEd	91	113	204	71	102	173
	Education, MEd ISP	59	1	60	31	0	31
	Education, PhD	28	17	45	31	13	44
	Faculty Total	55	8	63	59	7	66
	Canadian-American Studies, MA	2	0	2	2	0	2
	Classics, MA	9	0	9	9	0	g
Faculty of Humanities	English, MA	9		11	6	2	8
	History, MA	16	2	18	21	2	23
Faculty of Education Faculty of Humanities Faculty of Mathematics and Science Faculty of Social	Humanities, PhD	11	4	15	12	3	15
	Philosophy, MA	8	0	8	9	0	g
			4	195	163	0	163
	Biological Science, MSC		1	29	25	0	25
	u	17	0	17	17	0	17
	Biotechnology, MSc	10	0	10	11	0	11
	Biotechnology, PhD	11	0	11	10	0	10
Faculty of Mathematics			0			0	19
			-			0	16
	Computer Science, MSC	27		30		0	21
		14	-			-	10
	-		-		0	0	0
		18	-			-	19
		7	-			-	6
Sciences Faculty of Education Faculty of Humanities Faculty of Mathematics and Science Faculty of Social		-		-	-	÷	g
	Inform Education, MEd ISP 59 1 60 31 0 Education, PhD 28 17 45 31 13 Faculty Total 55 8 63 59 7 Canadian-American Studies, MA 2 0 2 2 0 Classics, MA 9 0 9 9 0 English, MA 9 2 11 6 2 Humanities, PhD 11 4 15 12 3 Philosophy, MA 8 0 8 9 0 Biological Science, MSC 28 1 29 25 0 Biological Science, MSC 10 0 10 11 0 Chemistry, MSc 15 0 15 19 0 Chemistry, PhD 23 0 23 16 0 Computer Science, MSC 14 0 14 0 0 Materials Physics, MSc	485					
Sciences Faculty of Education Faculty of Humanities Faculty of Mathematics and Science Faculty of Social Sciences Goodman School of		-	-	1	-	-	1
							32
		4	-			-	2
		8	0	-			8
			1				24 30
Faculty of Social			-			Ŭ	
Faculty of Applied Health SciencesApplied Health Studies, MA Applied Health Studies, PhI Gerontology, MAG Kinesiology, MPK Public Health, MPHFaculty of EducationFaculty Total Education, MEd ISP Education, MEd ISP Education, PhDFaculty of HumanitiesFaculty Total Canadian-American Studies Classics, MA English, MA History, MAFaculty of Mathematics and ScienceFaculty Total Canadian-American Studies Classics, MA English, MA History, MAFaculty of Mathematics and ScienceFaculty Total Biological Science, PhD Biotechnology, MSc Biotechnology, PhD Chemistry, PhD Computer Science, MSC Earth Science, MSC Mathematics & Statistics, MA Physics, PhD Faculty TotalFaculty of Social SciencesFaculty Total Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Disability Studies, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA Applied Linguistics, IMA 							22 17
							17
							- 34 11
			-		-	-	22
			-			-	22
	Public Health, MPH 33 18 51 41 22 ation Faculty Total 178 131 309 133 117 ation Education, MEd ISP 59 1 60 31 100 Education, PhD 28 17 45 31 10 Faculty Total 55 8 63 59 7 Canadian-American Studies, MA 2 0 2 2 0 Classics, MA 9 0 9 9 0 0 History, MA 16 2 18 21 2 Philosophy, MA 8 0 8 9 0 Philosophy, MA 8 0 8 9 0 0 Biological Science, MSC 28 1 29 25 0 Biological Science, MSC 15 0 11 0 11 0 Biotechnology, MSc 10 0 11 10	26					
							589
						42	008
		5				0	, c
	Accountancy, MAcc	-	-			0	51
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc	55	0	55	51	0 5	
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc Business Administration, Diploma	-	0 2			5	6
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc Business Administration, Diploma Business Administration,	55	0	55	51	-	e
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc Business Administration, Diploma Business Administration, Dual-Degree	55 0 1	0 2 0	55 2 1	51 1 4	5	6 4
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc Business Administration, Diploma Business Administration, Dual-Degree Business Administration, IMBA	55 0 1 390	0 2 0 0	55 2 1 390	51 1 4 339	5 0 0	339
	Accountancy, MAcc Accounting, IMPAc Business Administration, Diploma Business Administration, Dual-Degree Business Administration, IMBA Business Administration, MBA	55 0 1	0 2 0	55 2 1 390	51 1 4	5 0 0 37	6 4

Table 7: Headcount of Graduate Students by	Program at Brock Universit	v for Fall 2019 and Fall 2020.
Table II fieldeballe of braddate bradefies b	, i logi ani ac biocit oni cibit	y 101 1 att 2017 and 1 att 20201

Table 8: Student Headcount for Programs with Winter starts from the 2016 Academic Year to the 2020 Academic	
Year.	

Major by Faculty				Academic Year							
				20	17	20	18	20	19	202	20
				UG	GR	UG	GR	UG	GR	UG	GR
Faculty of Mathematics and Science	Materials Physics	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	6
	BEd-Technological Studies (Tech)	2	0	0	0	20	0	11	0	16	0
Faculty of Education	Certificate in Education (Technological Studies)	26	0	0	0	40	0	41	0	44	0
	Masters Preparation Certificate in Education		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	29	0
Goodman School of Business	General Accounting	0	69	0	47	0	60	0	55	0	56

Headcount Enrolment Report Fall 2020

SECTION II:

FACULTY HEADCOUNTS



- Faculty of Applied Health Sciences
- Faculty of Education
- Faculty of Humanities
- Faculty of Mathematics & Science
- Faculty of Social Sciences
- Goodman School of Business

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Summary Part 1

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total	1,040	1,100	1,303	1,332	1,147		
Year I	Full-time	1,033	1,080	1,283	1,309	1,106		
	Part-time	7	20	20	23	41		
	Total	923	923	936	933	1,129		
Year II	Full-time	910	904	921	910	1,098		
	Part-time	13	19	15	23	31		
	Total	985	1,076	881	899	931		
Year III	Full-time	922	976	853	867	877		
	Part-time	63	100	28	32	54		
	Total	536	524	768	726	867		
Year IV	Full-time	472	472	690	624	718		
	Part-time	64	52	78	102	149		
	Total	3,484	3,623	3,888	3,890	4,074		
Total	Full-time	3,337	3,432	3,747	3,710	3,799		
	Part-time	147	191	141	180	275		

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount							
T ull-ullie/F alt-	unie by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
	Total	160	186	199	236	292			
Masters	Full-time	144	159	165	199	252			
	Part-time	16	27	34	37	40			
	Total	25	27	34	34	46			
PhD	Full-time	19	23	29	31	40			
	Part-time	6	4	5	3	6			
	Total	185	213	233	270	338			
Total	Full-time	163	182	194	230	292			
	Part-time	22	31	39	40	46			

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gondor b	Gender by Level		Headcount							
Gender b	y Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020				
	Total	3,484	3,623	3,888	3,890	4,074				
Undergraduate	Female	2,022	2,101	2,195	2,156	2,237				
Undergraduate	Male	1,462	1,501	1,653	1,684	1,772				
	Not Reported	0	21	40	50	65				
	Total	185	213	233	270	338				
Graduate	Female	109	125	133	160	206				
Gladuale	Male	76	86	93	103	122				
	Not Reported	0	2	7	7	10				
	Total	3,669	3,836	4,121	4,160	4,412				
Total	Female	2,131	2,226	2,328	2,316	2,443				
rolar	Male	1,538	1,587	1,746	1,787	1,894				
	Not Reported	0	23	47	57	75				

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Summary Part 2

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: H	eadcount of students by Major and Department at Brock	University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

				Head	count			
Major by Department		2	019		2020			
		Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	
	Total	0	254	254	0	317	317	
	Applied Gerontology	0	0	0	0	26	26	
	Applied Health Sc. (Health and Physical Education)	0	7	7	0	10	10	
	Applied Health Sciences (Behavioural & Pop. Hlth.)	0	6	6	0	10	10	
	Applied Health Sciences (Community Health)	0	12	12	0	10	10	
	Applied Health Sciences (Health Biosciences)	0	20	20	0	28	28	
Applied Health Sciences	Applied Health Sciences (Health Sciences)	0	38	38	0	38	38	
(Faculty)	Applied Health Sciences (Kinesiology)	0	65	65	0	76	76	
	Applied Health Sciences (Leisure Studies)	0	16	16	0	14	14	
	Applied Health Sciences (Nursing)	0	9	9	0	7	7	
	Applied Health Sciences (Social and Cultural Health)	0	8	8	0	8		
	Applied Health Sciences (Sport Management)	0		22	0	26		
	Public Health	0	51	51	0	64	64	
	Total	1,105	0	1.105	1.158	0	1,158	
	Child Health	119	0	119	140	0		
	Community Health	100	0	100	92	0	92	
Health Sciences	Health Studies	1	0	1	0	0	0	
	Medical Sciences	616	0	616	666	0	666	
	Public Health	269	0	269	253	0		
	Public Health Pathway Program	0	0	0	7	0	7	
	Total	1,188	16	1,204	1,237	21	1,258	
	Kinesiology Pathway Program	0	0	0	15	0	15	
	Kinesiology	703	0	703	747	0	747	
Kinesiology	Kinesiology (BSC)	152	0	152	137	0	137	
Killesiology	Physical Education	146	0	146	122	0	122	
	Physical Education BPhEd/BEd (JRIN)	48	0	48	59	0	59	
	Physical Education BPhed/BEd (INSR)	139	0	139	157	0	157	
	Professional Kinesiology	0	16	16	0	21	21	
	Total	340	0	340	360	0	360	
Nursing	Nursing	268	0	268	283	0	283	
_	Nursing Collaborative with Loyalist (Yrs. 3&4)	72	0	72	77	0	77	
	Total	320	0	320	309	0	309	
	Community Recreation	83	0	83	76	0	76	
	Community Recreation (4YRS)	11	0	11	8	0	8	
Recreation and Leisure	Outdoor Recreation	42	0	42	32	0	32	
Studies	Outdoor Recreation (4YRS)	4	0	4	8	0	8	
	Recreation and Leisure Studies	1	0	1	9	0	9	
	Recreation and Leisure Studies (pass)	36	0	36	26	0	26	
	Therapeutic Recreation	143	0	143	150	0	150	
Sport Monogoment	Total	937	0	937	1,010	0	1,010	
Sport Management	Sport Management	937	0	937	1,010	0	1,010	
	Total	3,890	270	4,160	4,074	338	4,412	

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students
in the Department of Applied Health Sciences (Faculty) at Brock
University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount							
T ull-ullie/F all	I un-une/Fait-une by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020			
	Total	148	173	191	220	271			
Masters	Full-time	132	146	157	183	233			
	Part-time	16	27	34	37	38			
	Total	25	27	34	34	46			
PhD	Full-time	19	23	29	31	40			
	Part-time	6	4	5	3	6			
	Total	173	200	225	254	317			
Total	Full-time	151	169	186	214	273			
	Part-time	22	31	39	40	44			

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study in the Department of Applied Health Sciences (Faculty).

Gender by Level		Headcount						
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	173	200	225	254	317		
Graduate	Male	71	82	91	100	114		
Graduate	Female	102	116	127	147	193		
	Not Reported	0	2	7	7	10		
T	Total		200	225	254	317		

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Department of Health Sciences

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Health Sciences at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
i ull-ullie/Fai		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total	283	313	373	396	363		
Year I	Full-time	281	305	368	383	357		
	Part-time	2	8	5	13	6		
	Total	240	246	264	257	331		
Year II	Full-time	237	242	262	252	327		
	Part-time	3	4	2	5	4		
	Total	197	242	221	255	227		
Year III	Full-time	190	230	213	246	212		
	Part-time	7	12	8	9	15		
	Total	169	175	217	197	237		
Year IV	Full-time	149	165	200	179	210		
	Part-time	20	10	17	18	27		
	Total	889	976	1,075	1,105	1,158		
Total	Full-time	857	942	1,043	1,060	1,106		
	Part-time	32	34	32	45	52		

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Health Sciences by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	889	976	1,075	1,105	1,158	
Undergraduate	Male	196	207	222	262	260	
Undergraduate	Female	693	765	847	835	886	
	Not Reported	0	4	6	8	12	
To	Total		976	1,075	1,105	1,158	

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Department of Kinesiology

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Kinesiology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Part	-time by Level	Headcount						
r un-une/r an	r diretime/r diretime by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total	303	351	423	449	333		
Year I	Full-time	301	348	420	444	318		
	Part-time	2	3	3	5	15		
	Total	248	253	275	291	349		
Year II	Full-time	245	252	271	285	342		
	Part-time	3	1	4	6	7		
	Total	204	227	233	246	303		
Year III	Full-time	203	224	231	241	294		
	Part-time	1	3	2	5	9		
	Total	225	198	222	202	252		
Year IV	Full-time	193	168	198	180	204		
	Part-time	32	30	24	22	48		
	Total	980	1,029	1,153	1,188	1,237		
Total	Full-time	942	992	1,120	1,150	1,158		
	Part-time	38	37	33	38	79		

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Kinesiology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	12	13	8	16	21	
Masters	Full-time	12	13	8	16	19	
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	2	
Т	otal	12 13 8 16		21			

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Kinesiology by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		H	eadcou	nt	
Gender			2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	980	1,029	1,153	1,188	1,237
Undergraduate	Male	432	438	495	488	515
Undergraduate	Female	548	585	645	682	697
	Not Reported	0	6	13	18	25
	Total Gender	12	13	8	16	21
Graduate	Male	5	4	2	3	8
	Female	7	9	6	13	13
	Total	992	1,042	1,161	1,204	1,258
Total	Male	437	442	497	491	523
TOLAI	Female	555	594	651	695	710
	Not Reported	992	1,048	1,174	1,222	1,283

2020-21

Full time/Dor	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-ullie/Fal	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	75	75	83	83	78
Year I	Full-time	75	73	81	82	75
	Part-time	0	2	2	1	3
	Total	70	69	65	72	78
Year II	Full-time	67	68	63	70	74
	Part-time	3	1	2	2	4
	Total	104	112	93	97	105
Year III	Full-time	103	106	91	95	99
	Part-time	1	6	2	2	6
	Total	104	98	106	88	99
Year IV	Full-time	100	96	105	83	97
	Part-time	4	2	1	5	2
	Total	353	354	347	340	360
Total	Full-time	345	343	340	330	345
	Part-time	8	11	7	10	15

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Nursing at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Nursing by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	353	354	347	340	360	
Lindorgraduato	Male	43	35	34	38	40	
Undergraduate	Female	310	317	309	299	317	
	Not Reported	0	2	4	3	3	
To	Total		354	347	340	360	

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Department of Recreation and Leisure

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Recreation and Leisure Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i ui-uiic/i ai		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	118	85	92	100	66
Year I	Full-time	116	83	88	98	58
	Part-time	2	2	4	2	8
	Total	165	119	99	78	88
Year II	Full-time	161	108	95	68	77
	Part-time	4	11	4	10	11
	Total	172	169	109	85	83
Year III	Full-time	154	131	95	75	62
	Part-time	18	38	14	10	21
	Total	37	52	77	57	72
Year IV	Full-time	30	43	64	43	38
	Part-time	7	9	13	14	34
	Total	492	425	377	320	309
Total	Full-time	461	365	342	284	235
	Part-time	31	60	35	36	74

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Recreation and Leisure by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	492	425	377	320	309		
Undergraduate	Male	171	137	116	115	112		
Undergraduate	Female	321	281	249	194	187		
	Not Reported	0	7	12	11	10		
Total		492	425	377	320	309		

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Department of Sport Management

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Sport Management at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full_time/Par	time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	261	276	332	304	307
Year I	Full-time	260	271	326	302	298
	Part-time	1	5	6	2	9
	Total	200	236	233	235	283
Year II	Full-time	200	234	230	235	278
	Part-time	0	2	3	0	5
	Total	168	189	225	216	213
Year III	Full-time	165	188	223	210	210
	Part-time	3	1	2	6	3
	Total	141	138	146	182	207
Year IV	Full-time	107	97	123	139	169
	Part-time	34	41	23	43	38
	Total	770	839	936	937	1,010
Total	Full-time	732	790	902	886	955
	Part-time	38	49	34	51	55

Faculty of Applied Health Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Sport Management by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	770	839	936	937	1,010	
Undergraduate	Male	620	684	786	781	845	
Undergraduate	Female	150	153	145	146	150	
	Not Reported	0	2	5	10	15	
Total		770	839	936	937	1,010	

Faculty of Education: Summary Part 1

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Additional Qualification (AQ) Education students and students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Part	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	839	790	827	875	1,058
Year I	Full-time	792	724	789	833	1,005
	Part-time	47	66	38	42	53
	Total	106	107	85	84	76
Year II	Full-time	44	53	42	36	32
	Part-time	62	54	43	48	44
	Total	191	180	173	143	118
Year III	Full-time	31	25	28	26	28
	Part-time	160	155	145	117	90
	Total	22	18	38	36	27
Year IV	Full-time	16	16	29	28	20
	Part-time	6	2	9	8	7
	Total	1,158	1,095	1,123	1,138	1,279
Total	Full-time	883	818	888	923	1,085
	Part-time	275	277	235	215	194

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Par	t time by Level	Headcount					
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	250	256	231	264	204	
Masters	Full-time	115	129	119	150	102	
	Part-time	135	127	112	114	102	
	Total	41	44	41	45	44	
PhD	Full-time	27	28	24	28	31	
	Part-time	14	16	17	17	13	
	Total	291	300	272	309	248	
Total	Full-time	142	157	143	178	133	
	Part-time	149	143	129	131	115	

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	1,451	1,399	1,396	1,411	1,582
Undergraduate	Female	1,151	1,086	1,090	1,044	1,205
Undergraduate	Male	300	297	280	337	340
	Not Reported	0	16	26	30	37
	Total	291	300	272	309	248
Graduate	Female	216	223	206	240	186
Graduale	Male	75	72	58	60	52
	Not Reported	0	5	8	9	10
	Total	1,742	1,699	1,668	1,720	1,830
Tatal	Female	1,367	1,309	1,296	1,284	1,391
Total	Male	375	369	338	397	392
	Not Reported	0	21	34	39	47

Faculty of Education: Summary Part 2

				Head	lcount		
	Major by Department		2019			2020	
		Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
	Total	33	0	33	27	0	2
	Aboriginal Adult Education	9	0	9	5	0	
Aboriginal Research	Aboriginal Adult Education as a Subsequent	1	0	1	0	0	
and Education	Degree					-	
	Certificate in Aboriginal Adult Education	1	0	1	-	0	
	Primary JuniorBEdAboriginal (5YRS)	22	0	22	22	0	
	Total	209	0	209	176	0	1
Adult Education	Adult Education as a First Degree	129	0	129	108	0	1
	Adult Education as a Subsequent Degree	67	0	67	52	0	
	Certificate in Adult Education	13	0	13	-	0	
Continuing Teacher	Total	273	0	273	303	0	3
Education (AQ)	Inservice EducationBEd Route Two	273	0	273	303	0	3
	Total	818	0	818	,	0	1,0
Education	BEd-Technological Studies (Tech)	25	0	25	28	0	
	Certificate in Education (Technological Studies)	61	0	61	80	0	
	Masters Preparation Certificate in Education	20	0	20	0	0	
	Teacher Education - Intermediate Senior	187	0	187	244	0	
	Teacher Education - Junior Intermediate	240	0	240	306	0	3
	Teacher Education - Primary Junior	285	0	285	348	0	3
	Total	78	309	387	70	248	3
	Early Childhood Education	78	0	78	70	0	
	MEd - Administration and Leadership in Education	0	82	82	0	70	
	MEd - Social and Cultural Contexts of Education	0	30	30	0	26	
	MEd - Teaching, Learning and Development	0	92	92	0	77	
Graduate and Undergraduate	MEd (ISP) - Administration and Leadership in Education	0	32	32	0	17	
Studies in Education	MEd (ISP) - Teaching, Learning and Development	0	28	28	0	14	
	PhD in Educational Studies - Cognition and Learning	0	21	21	0	16	
	PhD in Educational Studies - Leadership and Policy Studies	0	6	6	0	7	
	PhD in Educational Studies - Sociocultural Contexts of Education	0	18	18	0	21	
	Total	1.411	309	1.720	1.582	248	1.8

Faculty of Education: Headcount of students by Major and Department at Brock University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

Faculty of Education: Department of Aboriginal Research and Education

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Aboriginal Research and Education at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-unie/Fall	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	16	1	2	25	22
Year I	Full-time	14	0	2	22	20
	Part-time	2	1	0	3	2
	Total	6	2	0	5	3
Year II	Full-time	3	1	0	1	1
	Part-time	3	1	0	4	2
	Total	7	4	2	3	2
Year III	Full-time	1	1	1	1	1
	Part-time	6	3	1	2	1
Year IV	Total	1	0	0	0	0
Tearty	Full-time	1	0	0	0	0
	Total	30	7	4	33	27
Total	Full-time	19	2	3	24	22
	Part-time	11	5	1	9	5

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students in the Department of Aboriginal Research and Education by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	30	7	4	33	27	
Undergraduate	Male	9	2	1	7	6	
	Female	21	5	3	26	21	
Total		30	7	4	33	27	

Faculty of Education: Department of Adult Education

Full time/Day	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-ume/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	45	49	44	33	29
Year I	Full-time	3	7	6	3	6
	Part-time	42	42	38	30	23
	Total	65	60	44	50	43
Year II	Full-time	8	11	3	9	4
	Part-time	57	49	41	41	39
	Total	168	159	157	124	103
Year III	Full-time	14	8	14	10	16
	Part-time	154	151	143	114	87
Year IV	Total	0	0	4	2	1
TearTv	Part-time	0	0	4	2	1
	Total	278	268	249	209	176
Total	Full-time	25	26	23	22	26
	Part-time	253	242	226	187	150

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Adult Education at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students in the Department of Adult Education by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	278	268	249	209	176		
Undergraduate	Male	65	71	68	45	49		
Undergraduate	Female	213	197	181	164	126		
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1		
Tc	Total		268	249	209	176		

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Continuing Teacher Education (AQ) at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
			2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	293	304	273	273	303		
	Other	Full-time	0	1	0	0	1	
		Part-time	293	303	273	273	302	
	Total		293	304	273	273	303	

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students in the Department of Continuing Teacher Education (AQ) by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	293	304	273	273	303	
Undergraduate	Male	53	51	48	58	39	
Ondergraduate	Female	240	252	225	215	264	
	Not Reported	0	1	0	0	0	
Total		293	304	273	273	303	

Faculty of Education: Department of Education

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Education at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level	Headcount					
Full-unie/Fall	L-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	778	740	780	817	1,006	
Year I	Full-time	775	717	780	808	978	
	Part-time	3	23	0	9	28	
	Total	1	1	1	1	0	
Year II	Full-time	1	0	1	0	0	
	Part-time	0	1	0	1	0	
	Total	779	741	781	818	1,006	
Total	Full-time	776	717	781	808	978	
	Part-time	3	24	0	10	28	

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students in the Department of Education by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	779	741	781	818	1,006	
Undergraduate	Male	171	171	157	221	241	
Ondergraduate	Female	608	558	602	570	733	
	Not Reported	0	12	22	27	32	
Total		779	741	781	818	1,006	

Faculty of Education: Department of Graduate and Undergraduate Studies in Education

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Graduate and Undergraduate Studies in Education at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
r un-une/r ar		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	0	0	1	0	1
i edi i	Full-time	0	0	1	0	1
	Total	34	44	40	28	30
Year II	Full-time	32	41	38	26	27
	Part-time	2	3	2	2	3
	Total	16	17	14	16	13
Year III	Full-time	16	16	13	15	11
	Part-time	0	1	1	1	2
	Total	21	18	34	34	26
Year IV	Full-time	15	16	29	28	20
	Part-time	6	2	5	6	6
	Total	71	79	89	78	70
Total	Full-time	63	73	81	69	59
	Part-time	8	6	8	9	11

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Graduate and Undergraduate Studies in Education at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Por	t-time by Level	Headcount					
T ull-ullie/F al			2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	250	256	231	264	204	
Masters	Full-time	115	129	119	150	102	
	Part-time	135	127	112	114	102	
	Total	41	44	41	45	44	
PhD	Full-time	27	28	24	28	31	
	Part-time	14	16	17	17	13	
	Total	291	300	272	309	248	
Total	Full-time	142	157	143	178	133	
	Part-time	149	143	129	131	115	

Faculty of Education: Headcount of all students in the Department of Graduate and Undergraduate Studies in Education by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Loval		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	71	79	89	78	70
Undergraduate	Male	2	2	6	6	5
Undergraduate	Female	69	74	79	69	61
	Not Reported	0	3	4	3	4
	Total Gender	291	300	272	309	248
Graduate	Male	75	72	58	60	52
Graduate	Female	216	223	206	240	186
	Not Reported	0	5	8	9	10
	Total Gender	362	379	361	387	318
Tatal	Male	77	74	64	66	57
Total	Female	285	297	285	309	247
	Not Reported	0	8	12	12	14

	Major by Progra	m and Ecoulty		Н	eadcou	nt	
	Major by Progra	In and Faculty	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Faculty of Applied	Total		85	91	123	187	216
Health Sciences	Concurrent Int/Sr, BPhed	Physical Education BPhed/BEd (INSR)	56	69	78	139	157
	Concurrent Jr/Int, BPhed	oncurrent Jr/Int, BPhed Physical Education BPhEd/BEd (JRIN)					59
	Total		519	552	544	691	757
		Dramatic Arts BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	29	24	25	39	34
		English Language and Lit. BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	85	108	94	119	113
Faculty of Humanities		French Studies BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	50	59	52	83	96
racuity of Humannies		History BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)		57	63	84	116
		Visual Arts BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	14	14	18	26	33
	Concurrent Jr/Int, BA	Arts Honr BA/BEd Concurrent Integrated JR/IN	274	290	292	340	352
	Concurrent Si/int, DA	Interactive Arts and Science - Concurrent JR/IN	0	0	0	0	13
	Total				119	156	199
		Biological Sciences BSc(Honr)/BEd (INSR)	16	20	28	39	55
Faculty of Mathematics	Concurrent Int/Sr, BSc	Chemistry BSc(Honr)/BEd (INSR)	12	10	12	16	20
& Science		Mathematics BSC(HONR)/BED (INSR)	52	52	44	63	73
		Physics BSC(HONR)/BED (INSR)	4	7	7	8	8
	Concurrent Jr/Int, BSc	Science Honr BSc/BEd Concurrent Integrated JR/IN	36	30	28	30	43
Faculty of Social	Total		385	386	394	546	620
Sciences	Concurrent Int/Sr, BA or BSc	Geography BSC OR BA (HONR)/BED (INSR)	23	26	29	33	40
0000000	Concurrent P/J,Child St	Child And Youth Studies BA Honr/BED Concurrent	362	360	365	513	580
	Tot	al	1,109	1,148	1,180	1,580	1,792

Faculty of Education: Headcount of Concurrent students in their home Faculty from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Faculty of Humanities Summary Part 1

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Dort	time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Part-	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	545	615	592	701	580
Year I	Full-time	517	575	557	666	523
	Part-time	28	40	35	35	57
	Total	423	399	408	477	542
Year II	Full-time	392	370	382	439	507
	Part-time	31	29	26	38	35
	Total	433	387	342	363	392
Year III	Full-time	380	332	301	328	333
	Part-time	53	55	41	35	59
	Total	313	319	300	275	305
Year IV	Full-time	276	289	250	233	264
	Part-time	37	30	50	42	41
	Total	1,714	1,720	1,642	1,816	1,819
Total	Full-time	1,565	1,566	1,490	1,666	1,627
	Part-time	149	154	152	150	192

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
Full-time/Falt	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
	Total	63	65	49	48	51			
Masters	Full-time	60	62	47	44	47			
	Part-time	3	3	2	4	4			
	Total	21	15	17	15	15			
PhD	Full-time	20	15	14	11	12			
	Part-time	1	0	3	4	3			
	Total	84	80	66	63	66			
Total	Full-time	80	77	61	55	59			
	Part-time	4	3	5	8	7			

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender b			H	eadcou	nt	
Gender i	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	1,714	1,720	1,642	1,816	1,819
Undorgraduato	Female	1,109	1,077	1,029	1,147	1,153
Undergraduate	Male	605	622	594	643	637
	Not Reported	0	21	19	26	29
	Total	84	80	66	63	66
Graduate	Female	34	42	36	39	33
Graduale	Male	50	37	29	22	30
	Not Reported	0	1	1	2	3
	Total	1,798	1,800	1,708	1,879	1,885
Tatal	Female	1,143	1,119	1,065	1,186	1,186
Total	Male	655	659	623	665	667
	Not Reported	0	22	20	28	32

Faculty of Humanities Summary Part 2

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of students by Major and Department at Brock University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

Major by Department		20	19	пеаб	2020			
M	ajor by Department			Total				
	Total	Undergraduate 5	Graduate 2	Total 7	Undergraduate 4		Т	
Canadian Studies	Canadian Studies	5	0	5	4			
ounduluri olduloo	Canadian-American Studies	0	2	2	0			
	Total	37	9	46	36			
	Classical Languages stream	3	0		0			
	Classical Studies (Classical Civilization							
	Stream)	4	0	4	6	0		
	Classical Studies Stream	18	0	18	15	0		
Classics	Classics	0	1	1	0	1		
	Classics (Art and Archeology)	0	5	5	0	5		
	Classics (Text and Culture)	0	3	3	0	3		
	ClassicsAncient Art and Archaeology Stream	12	0	12	12	0		
	Greek and Roman Studies stream	0	0	0				
	Total	139	0	139	141	0		
	Dramatic Arts	100	0	100	105	0	-	
Dramatic Arts	Dramatic Arts BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	39	0	39				
	Dramatic Arts:Theatre Stream	0	0	0				
	Theatre	0	0	0				
	Total	249	11	260				
	English (Text/Community/Discourse)	0	11	11				
	English Language and Lit. BA(HONR)/BED							
	(INSR)	119	0	119	113	0		
English Language &	English Language and Literature	97	0	97	100	0		
Literature	English and Contemporary Culture	2	0	2	0	0		
	English and Creative Writing	22	0	22	27	0		
	English and Writing, Rhetoric and Discourse	4	0	4	4	0		
	Studies	1	0	1	1	0		
	Writing, Rhetoric and Discourse Studies	8	0	8	7	0		
	Total	340	0	340	352	0		
General Arts	Arts Honr BA/BEd Concurrent Integrated	340	0	340	352	0		
	JR/IN		-					
	Total	283	18	301				
History	History	171	18	189				
	History (coop)	28	0	28	31	0		
	History BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	84	0	84	116	6 0 15 0 0 15 0 3 12 0 3 0 141 0 141 0 141 0 248 8 0 8 113 0 0 0 27 0 100 0 0 0 27 0 352 0 352 0 352 0 352 0 352 0 352 0 16 0 25 0 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15 0 15		
	Total	210	0	210	149	0		
Humanities (Faculty)	General Humanities	113	0	113	124	0		
(ruduny)	General Studies (Humanities)	3	0	3	0	0		
	Humanities	94	0	94	25	0		
	Total	0	15	15	0	15		
	Interdisciplinary Humanities (Critique & Soc.	0	3	3	0	3		
	Trn)			-				
Humanities	Interdisciplinary Humanities (Culture and Aesthet)	0	6	6	0	6		
Interdisciplinary	Interdisciplinary Humanities (Digital							
	Humanities)	0	2	2	0	1		
	Interdisciplinary Humanities (Ways of	0	4	4	0	-		
	Knowing)	U	4	4	0	5		
	Total	193	0	193	189	0		
	Game Design	93	0	93	82	0		
Interactive Arts & Science	Interactive Arts and Science	100	0	100	94	0		
	Interactive Arts and Science - Concurrent	0	0	0	13	0		
	Junior Intermediate							
Medieval & Renaissance Studies	Total Madisus and Despisores Studies	1	0	1				
Studies	Medieval and Renaissance Studies	1	0	1				
	Total	126	0	126				
	Certificate in Spanish Proficiency	0	0	0				
Modern Languages,	French Studies	38	0	38				
Literature & Culture	French Studies BA(HONR)/BED (INSR)	83	0	83				
	Hispanic and Latin American Studies	3	0	3				
	Italian Studies	2	0	2		Graduate 2 0 2 9 0		
	Total	40	0	40				
Music	Music	22	0	22				
	Music (Bachelor of Arts)	18	0	18				
	Total	36	8	44				
	Philosophy	36	0	36	42			
Philosophy	Philosophy (Comparative Philosophy)	0	1	1	0	1		
	Philosophy (Contemporary Continental	0	7	7	0	7		
	Philosophy) Bhilosophy (Eastern Bhilosophy)							
	Philosophy (Eastern Philosophy)	0	0	0	0			
Studies in Arts & Culture	Total	4	0	4	10			
	Studies in Arts and Culture	4	0	4	10			
	Total	153	0	153	155			
	History of Art and Visual Culture	8	0	8	8			
Visual Arts	Studio Art	118	0	118	112			
	Visual Arts	1	0	1	2			
				26				
	Visual Arts BA(HONR)/BED (INSR) Total	26 1,816	0 63	1,879	33 1,819			

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Canadian Studies

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Canadian Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Dor	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-uiiie/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	2	0	1	0	0
	Full-time	2	0	1	0	0
	Total	1	2	2	4	1
Year II	Full-time	1	1	1	3	1
	Part-time	0	1	1	1	0
	Total	1	1	0	1	3
Year III	Full-time	1	1	0	0	2
	Part-time	0	0	0	1	1
	Total	2	1	1	0	0
Year IV	Full-time	0	1	1	0	0
	Part-time	2	0	0	0	0
	Total	6	4	4	5	4
Total	Full-time	4	3	3	3	3
	Part-time	2	1	1	2	1

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Canadian Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	9	5	7	2	2	
	Full-time	9	5	7	2	2	
Total		9	5	7	2	2	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Canadian Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level	Headcount						
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	6	4	4	5	4		
Undergraduate	Male	2	2	3	2	1		
	Female	4	2	1	3	3		
	Total Gender	9	5	7	2	2		
Graduate	Male	7	5	3	2	2		
	Female	2	0	4	0	0		
	Total Gender	15	9	11	7	6		
Total	Male	9	7	6	4	3		
	Female	6	2	5	3	3		

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Classics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Dad	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-tille/Fall	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	6	5	3	6	11
Year I	Full-time	6	5	3	6	7
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	4
	Total	11	12	18	13	9
Year II	Full-time	9	9	16	10	7
	Part-time	2	3	2	3	2
	Total	17	10	9	10	8
Year III	Full-time	14	8	8	9	7
	Part-time	3	2	1	1	1
	Total	13	18	15	8	8
Year IV	Full-time	11	14	11	3	5
	Part-time	2	4	4	5	3
	Total	47	45	45	37	36
Total	Full-time	40	36	38	28	26
	Part-time	7	9	7	9	10

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Classics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
Full-time/Falt			2017	2018	2019	2020			
Masters	Total	13	14	10	9	9			
	Full-time	13	14	10	9	9			
Total		13	14	10	9	9			

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Classics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	47	45	45	37	36
Undergraduate	Male	17	16	17	16	16
Undergraduate	Female	30	29	28	20	20
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	0
	Total Gender	13	14	10	9	9
Graduate	Male	7	4	2	1	1
Graduate	Female	6	10	7	6	7
	Not Reported	0	0	1	2	1
	Total Gender	60	59	55	46	45
Total	Male	24	20	19	17	17
TOLAI	Female	36	39	35	26	27
	Not Reported	0	0	1	3	1

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Dramatic Arts Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	45	46	55	51	48	
Year I	Full-time	42	46	55	50	48	
	Part-time	3	0	0	1	0	
	Total	55	41	26	42	37	
Year II	Full-time	54	41	25	41	35	
	Part-time	1	0	1	1	2	
	Total	41	37	32	19	32	
Year III	Full-time	36	32	28	18	28	
	Part-time	5	5	4	1	4	
	Total	40	38	31	27	24	
Year IV	Full-time	35	38	28	24	22	
	Part-time	5	0	3	3	2	
	Total	181	162	144	139	141	
Total	Full-time	167	157	136	133	133	
	Part-time	14	5	8	6	8	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Dramatic Arts by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Undergraduate	Total Gender	181	162	144	139	141	
	Male	47	52	49	45	38	
	Female	134	108	94	93	99	
	Not Reported	0	2	1	1	4	
Total		181	162	144	139	141	

Faculty of Humanities: Department of English Language & Literature

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount				
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	48	89	54	77	70
Year I	Full-time	48	87	54	74	64
	Part-time	0	2	0	3	6
	Total	87	76	79	66	70
Year II	Full-time	81	72	77	63	69
	Part-time	6	4	2	3	1
	Total	78	69	61	61	50
Year III	Full-time	72	59	54	58	43
	Part-time	6	10	7	3	7
	Total	45	56	52	45	58
Year IV	Full-time	37	51	43	39	48
	Part-time	8	5	9	6	10
	Total	258	290	246	249	248
Total	Full-time	238	269	228	234	224
	Part-time	20	21	18	15	24

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of English Language & Literature at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of English Language & Literature at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	7	10	10	11	8	
	Full-time	6	10	9	9	6	
	Part-time	1	0	1	2	2	
Total		7	10	10	11	8	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of English Language & Literature by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	258	290	246	249	248	
Undergraduate	Male	55	72	55	56	55	
Undergraduate	Female	203	217	189	189	186	
	Not Reported	0	1	2	4	7	
	Total Gender	7	10	10	11	8	
Graduate	Male	1	2	6	3	4	
	Female	6	8	4	8	4	
	Total Gender	265	300	256	260	256	
Total	Male	56	74	61	59	59	
TOLAI	Female	209	225	193	197	190	
	Not Reported	0	1	2	4	7	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the
Department of General Arts at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall
2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Year I	Total	86	93	99	126	97	
Teal I	Full-time	86	93	99	126	97	
	Total	57	57	64	89	101	
Year II	Full-time	57	56	64	89	101	
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0	
	Total	69	69	66	67	86	
Year III	Full-time	68	69	66	67	85	
	Part-time	1	0	0	0	1	
	Total	62	71	63	58	68	
Year IV	Full-time	62	71	63	56	65	
	Part-time	0	0	0	2	3	
	Total	274	290	292	340	352	
Total	Full-time	273	289	292	338	348	
	Part-time	1	1	0	2	4	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of General Arts by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Undergraduate	Total Gender	274	290	292	340	352	
	Male	42	48	53	63	63	
	Female	232	240	239	277	289	
	Not Reported	0	2	0	0	0	
Total		274	290	292	340	352	

adcount of Undergraduate students in the

		Headcount					
Full-time/Par	t-time by Level						
			2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	58	87	83	110	89	
Year I	Full-time	58	78	79	107	82	
	Part-time	0	9	4	3	7	
	Total	59	53	76	76	109	
Year II	Full-time	55	50	71	68	104	
	Part-time	4	3	5	8	5	
	Total	70	54	40	63	59	
Year III	Full-time	61	45	35	56	46	
	Part-time	9	9	5	7	13	
	Total	68	55	52	34	49	
Year IV	Full-time	57	47	37	23	39	
	Part-time	11	8	15	11	10	
	Total	255	249	251	283	306	
Total	Full-time	231	220	222	254	271	
	Part-time	24	29	29	29	35	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of History at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of History at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	11	16	12	18	23	
Masters	Full-time	11	15	11	16	21	
	Part-time	0	1	1	2	2	
Total		11	16	12	18	23	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of History by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	255	249	251	283	306
Undergraduate	Male	148	153	151	173	183
Ondergraduate	Female	107	96	97	104	117
	Not Reported	0	0	3	6	6
	Total Gender	11	16	12	18	23
Graduate	Male	8	9	6	6	11
Graduale	Female	3	7	6	12	11
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1
	Total Gender	266	265	263	301	329
Total	Male	156	162	157	179	194
rotai	Female	110	103	103	116	128
	Not Reported	0	0	3	6	7

Full time/Par	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-uiiie/rai	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	144	131	145	140	82
Year I	Full-time	125	105	121	121	57
	Part-time	19	26	24	19	25
	Total	36	32	22	45	42
Year II	Full-time	24	22	17	36	33
	Part-time	12	10	5	9	9
	Total	13	19	16	23	19
Year III	Full-time	9	11	7	17	6
	Part-time	4	8	9	6	13
	Total	2	2	1	2	6
Year IV	Full-time	2	1	0	1	4
	Part-time	0	1	1	1	2
	Total	195	184	184	210	149
Total	Full-time	160	139	145	175	100
	Part-time	35	45	39	35	49

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Humanities (Faculty) at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Humanities (Faculty) by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	195	184	184	210	149	
Undergraduate	Male	84	83	84	83	68	
Undergraduate	Female	111	93	94	121	81	
	Not Reported	0	8	6	6	0	
Total		195	184	184	210	149	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Humanities Interdisciplinary at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	21	15	17	15	15	
PhD	Full-time	20	15	14	11	12	
	Part-time	1	0	3	4	3	
Total		21	15	17	15	15	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Humanities Interdisciplinary by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	21	15	17	15	15	
Graduate	Male	9	7	6	6	5	
	Female	12	8	11	9	10	
Тс	Total		15	17	15	15	

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Interactive Arts and Science

Eull time/Dor	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-time/rai	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	71	65	65	62	63
Year I	Full-time	70	65	63	58	58
	Part-time	1	0	2	4	5
	Total	26	46	46	60	53
Year II	Full-time	25	46	44	57	46
	Part-time	1	0	2	3	7
	Total	21	28	35	35	52
Year III	Full-time	19	27	35	33	48
	Part-time	2	1	0	2	4
	Total	16	12	25	36	21
Year IV	Full-time	15	10	20	35	20
	Part-time	1	2	5	1	1
	Total	134	151	171	193	189
Total	Full-time	129	148	162	183	172
	Part-time	5	3	9	10	17

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Interactive Arts and Science at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Interactive Arts and Science by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	134	151	171	193	189		
Undergraduate	Male	105	107	116	123	122		
Undergraduate	Female	29	39	50	65	62		
	Not Reported	0	5	5	5	5		
Total		134	151	171	193	189		

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Medieval and Renaissance Studies

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Medieval and Renaissance Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
r uil-time/r ai	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	1	0	0	1	0
Tearr	Full-time	1	0	0	1	0
	Total	2	2	0	0	2
Year II	Full-time	2	0	0	0	2
	Part-time	0	2	0	0	0
	Total	1	1	0	0	1
Year III	Full-time	1	1	0	0	0
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	1
	Total	1	1	1	0	0
Year IV	Full-time	0	0	1	0	0
	Part-time	1	1	0	0	0
	Total	5	4	1	1	3
Total	Full-time	4	1	1	1	2
	Part-time	1	3	0	0	1

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Medieval and Renaissance Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Lever		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	5	4	1	1	3		
Undergraduate	Male	2	2	0	0	0		
Undergraduate	Female	3	2	1	1	2		
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1		
Total		5	4	1	1	3		

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Modern Languages, Literature, and Culture

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Modern Languages, Literature, and Culture at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Part	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
run-une/rar		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	30	31	23	55	48
Year I	Full-time	28	30	21	55	43
	Part-time	2	1	2	0	5
	Total	29	26	26	27	52
Year II	Full-time	29	25	25	24	51
	Part-time	0	1	1	3	1
	Total	38	24	24	25	25
Year III	Full-time	31	20	24	23	24
	Part-time	7	4	0	2	1
	Total	21	29	17	19	19
Year IV	Full-time	19	23	15	16	18
	Part-time	2	6	2	3	1
	Total	118	110	90	126	144
Total	Full-time	107	98	85	118	136
	Part-time	11	12	5	8	8

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Modern Languages, Literature, and Culture by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	118	110	90	126	144	
Undergraduate	Male	24	20	13	21	25	
	Female	94	90	77	105	119	
Total		118	110	90	126	144	

2020-21

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Music at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Dor	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-time/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	10	14	9	13	9
Teal I	Full-time	10	14	9	13	9
	Total	13	8	11	6	12
Year II	Full-time	12	7	10	5	12
	Part-time	1	1	1	1	0
	Total	10	12	7	13	7
Year III	Full-time	8	12	7	12	6
	Part-time	2	0	0	1	1
	Total	14	12	13	8	12
Year IV	Full-time	13	12	10	6	11
	Part-time	1	0	3	2	1
	Total	47	46	40	40	40
Total	Full-time	43	45	36	36	38
	Part-time	4	1	4	4	2

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Music by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	47	46	40	40	40	
Undergraduate	Male	18	18	15	18	18	
Ondergraduate	Female	29	27	24	21	21	
	Not Reported	0	1	1	1	1	
Total		47	46	40	40	40	

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Philosophy

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Philosophy at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i ul-ulle/i al	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	7	4	4	3	9
Year I	Full-time	6	4	4	3	8
	Part-time	1	0	0	0	1
	Total	11	11	5	10	12
Year II	Full-time	9	9	4	8	9
	Part-time	2	2	1	2	3
	Total	25	15	13	11	10
Year III	Full-time	21	10	7	9	4
	Part-time	4	5	6	2	6
	Total	11	11	8	12	11
Year IV	Full-time	8	10	7	7	8
	Part-time	3	1	1	5	3
	Total	54	41	30	36	42
Total	Full-time	44	33	22	27	29
	Part-time	10	8	8	9	13

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Philosophy at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	15	13	8	8	9	
	Full-time	14	11	8	8	9	
	Part-time	1	2	0	0	0	
To	Total 15		13	8	8	9	

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Philosophy by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	54	41	30	36	42
Undergraduate	Male	33	24	17	19	23
Undergraduate	Female	21	17	13	17	17
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	2
	Total Gender	15	13	8	8	9
Graduate	Male	14	8	6	4	7
Graduate	Female	1	4	2	4	1
	Not Reported	0	1	0	0	1
	Total Gender	69	54	38	44	51
Total	Male	47	32	23	23	30
rotai	Female	22	21	15	21	18
	Not Reported	0	1	0	0	3

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Studies in Arts and Culture

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Studies in Arts and Culture at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Por	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Fal	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	2	1	0	2	4
Teal I	Full-time	2	1	0	2	4
	Total	0	0	2	1	3
Year II	Full-time	0	0	1	0	3
	Part-time	0	0	1	1	0
	Total	2	0	0	1	2
Year III	Full-time	1	0	0	1	0
	Part-time	1	0	0	0	2
Year IV	Total	2	0	0	0	1
TearTv	Full-time	2	0	0	0	1
	Total	6	1	2	4	10
Total	Full-time	5	1	1	3	8
	Part-time	1	0	1	1	2

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Studies in Arts and Culture by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	6	1	2	4	10	
Undergraduate	Male	1	0	0	0	1	
Undergraduate	Female	5	1	2	4	8	
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1	
Total		6	1	2	4	10	

Faculty of Humanities: Department of Visual Arts

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Visual Arts at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Dar	time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Fall	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	35	49	51	55	50
Year I	Full-time	33	47	48	50	46
	Part-time	2	2	3	5	4
	Total	36	33	31	38	39
Year II	Full-time	34	32	27	35	34
	Part-time	2	1	4	3	5
	Total	47	48	39	34	38
Year III	Full-time	38	37	30	25	34
	Part-time	9	11	9	9	4
	Total	15	13	21	26	28
Year IV	Full-time	14	11	14	23	23
	Part-time	1	2	7	3	5
	Total	133	143	142	153	155
Total	Full-time	119	127	119	133	137
	Part-time	14	16	23	20	18

Faculty of Humanities: Headcount of all students in the Department of Visual Arts by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	133	143	142	153	155	
Undergraduate	Male	27	25	21	24	24	
Ondergraduate	Female	106	116	120	127	129	
	Not Reported	0	2	1	2	2	
Total		133	143	142	153	155	

Full time/Part	time by Lovel		H	eadcou	Int	
Full-time/Falt	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	734	780	876	956	817
Year I	Full-time	680	717	796	861	702
	Part-time	54	63	80	95	115
	Total	482	513	558	637	657
Year II	Full-time	436	456	496	565	563
	Part-time	46	57	62	72	94
	Total	409	353	344	422	469
Year III	Full-time	354	317	311	372	413
	Part-time	55	36	33	50	56
	Total	246	295	253	264	337
Year IV	Full-time	194	235	194	200	253
	Part-time	52	60	59	64	84
	Total	1,871	1,941	2,031	2,279	2,280
Total	Full-time	1,664	1,725	1,797	1,998	1,931
	Part-time	207	216	234	281	349

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	time by Lovel	Headcount					
T ull-time/F alt	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	110	132	146	136	111	
Masters	Full-time	104	127	143	132	111	
	Part-time	6	5	3	4	0	
PhD	Total	44	43	53	59	52	
FIID	Full-time	44	43	53	59	52	
	Total	154	175	199	195	163	
Total	Full-time	148	170	196	191	163	
	Part-time	6	5	3	4	0	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender b			H	eadcou	Int	
Gender i		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	1,871	1,941	2,031	2,279	2,280
Undergraduate	Female	785	811	812	905	888
Ondergraduate	Male	1,086	1,114	1,193	1,327	1,344
	Not Reported	0	16	26	47	48
	Total	154	175	199	195	163
Graduate	Female	74	75	84	91	72
Gladuale	Male	80	99	113	99	88
	Not Reported	0	1	2	5	3
	Total	2,025	2,116	2,230	2,474	2,443
Total	Female	859	886	896	996	960
TOTAL	Male	1,166	1,213	1,306	1,426	1,432
	Not Reported	0	17	28	52	51

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Summary Part 2

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of students by Major and Department at Brock University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

			00.10	Head			
	Major by Department		2019 Graduata	Total			Total
	Total	Undergraduate 509	Graduate 46	10iai 555	506		10tai 548
	Biochemistry	98	0	98	84	0	84
	Biological Sciences	215	0	215	198	0	198
	Biological Sciences (Cell and Molecular		10			00	
	Biology)	0	18	18	0	20	20
Biological	Biological Sciences (Ecology and Evolution)	0	12	12	0	9	g
Sciences	Biological Sciences (Neurobiology and	0	6	6	0	4	4
	Physiology)	Ŭ	0	0	0	-	
	Biological Sciences (Plant Sc. & Oenology &	0	10	10	0	9	ç
	Vit.) Biological Sciences BSs(Henr)/Red (INSB)	39	0	39	55	0	55
	Biological Sciences BSc(Honr)/Bed (INSR) Biomedical Sciences	39 157	0	39 157			50 169
	Total	50	21	71		-	65
	Biotechnology	50	12	62	44		55
Biotechnology	Biotechnology (Chemical Biotechnology)	0	5	5	0	6	6
	Biotechnology (Gene Biotechnology)	0	4	4	0	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4
	Total	53	38	91	55	35	90
	Chemistry	35	0	35	27	0	27
	Chemistry (General)	0	3	3			2
Chemistry	Chemistry (Inorganic)	0	16	16	-		11
c	Chemistry (Organic)	0	19	19			22
	Chemistry Four year program	2	0	2	-		3
	Chemistry BSc(Honr)/BEd (INSR)	16	0	16	20	-	20
	Undeclared Science	0	0	0		-	5
	Total	679	30	709	746		767
	Computer Science	569	30	599	634		655
Computer	Computer ScienceSubsequent Degree	11	0	11			12 C
Science	Computer ScienceSubsequent Degree Computing and Business	23	0	1 23	-		24
	Computing and Dusiness Computing and Network Communications	16	0	23 16			24
	Game Programming	59	0	59			70
	Total	59	14	73		-	68
	Earth Sciences	28	14	42			33
-arth Sciences	Environmental Geoscience	27	0	27			29
	Environmental Geoscience (4 YEARS)	4	0 0	4			6
Mathematics	Total	522	0	522	440	0	440
and Science	General Studies (Math & Sciences)	522	0	522	334	0	334
(Faculty)	Sciences	0	0	0	106	0	106
	Total	168	18	186	193	19	212
	Mathematics	43	0	43	38	0	38
	Mathematics BSC(HONR)/BED (INSR)	63	0	63	73		73
Mathematics &	Mathematics and Statistics	36	0	36	53	0	53
Statistics	Mathematics and Statistics (Accelerated	1	0	1	2	0	2
	Stream)		_				
	Mathematics and Statistics (Mathematics)	0	7	7	-		10
	Mathematics and Statistics (Statistics)	0	11	11			9 27
	Statistics Total	25 111	0	25 111	107	-	107
	Neuroscience	26	0	26	-		26
	Neuroscience (Neurobiology stream)	35	0	20 35			35
Neuroscience	Neuroscience (Neurocomputing)	3	0	3			2
	Neuroscience (Neuromotor stream)	10	0	10			6
	Neuroscience (Neuropsychology stream)	37	0	37	38		38
<u> </u>	Total	44	0	44	40		40
Oenology &	Certificate in Grape and Wine Technology	9	0	9	5	0	5
Viticulture	Oenology and Viticulture	35	0	35	35	0	35
	Total	30	0	30	43	0	43
Other	Science Honr BSc/BEd Concurrent Integrated	30	0	30	61	0	43
	JR/IN						
	Total	54	28	82	48		63
	Biophysics	5	0	5			2
	Computing and Solid-State Device Technology	6	0	6			5
	Materials Physics ISP	0	13	13			C
Physics	Physics	35	0	35	33		34
,	Physics (Biophysics)	0	3	3	0	3	3
	Physics (Condensed Matter & Materials	0	11	11	0	9	ç
	Science)						
	Physics (Theoretical Physics)	0	1	1	0	2	2
	Physics BSC(HONR)/BED (INSR)	8 2,279	0 195	8 2,474	8 2,280	0 163	2,443
	Total						

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Biological Sciences at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/Fai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	168	156	158	161	144
Year I	Full-time	165	150	151	153	134
	Part-time	3	6	7	8	10
	Total	141	129	125	124	126
Year II	Full-time	137	123	122	117	119
	Part-time	4	6	3	7	7
	Total	158	118	112	125	122
Year III	Full-time	139	108	105	113	111
	Part-time	19	10	7	12	11
	Total	62	86	79	99	114
Year IV	Full-time	50	74	67	83	96
	Part-time	12	12	12	16	18
	Total	529	489	474	509	506
Total	Full-time	491	455	445	466	460
	Part-time	38	34	29	43	46

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Biological Science at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Par	time by Level	Headcount					
r ull-ullte/r al	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	21	24	25	29	25	
	Full-time	18	23	23	28	25	
	Part-time	3	1	2	1	0	
PhD	Total	11	12	14	17	17	
	Full-time	11	12	14	17	17	
	Total	32	36	39	46	42	
Total	Full-time	29	35	37	45	42	
	Part-time	3	1	2	1	0	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Biological Science by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	529	489	474	509	506
Undergraduate	Male	225	185	165	179	177
Undergraduate	Female	304	299	303	322	321
	Not Reported	0	5	6	8	8
	Total Gender	32	36	39	46	42
Graduate	Male	14	17	19	16	17
	Female	18	19	20	30	25
	Total Gender	561	525	513	555	548
Total	Male	239	202	184	195	194
TOLAI	Female	322	318	323	352	346
	Not Reported	0	5	6	8	8

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Department of Biotechnology

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Biotechnology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-uiiie/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	16	14	13	12	10
Year I	Full-time	16	13	9	10	10
	Part-time	0	1	4	2	0
	Total	12	12	8	13	15
Year II	Full-time	11	12	7	11	14
	Part-time	1	0	1	2	1
	Total	11	10	11	12	6
Year III	Full-time	8	9	10	12	5
	Part-time	3	1	1	0	1
	Total	6	9	12	13	13
Year IV	Full-time	3	8	9	9	10
	Part-time	3	1	3	4	3
	Total	45	45	44	50	44
Total	Full-time	38	42	35	42	39
	Part-time	7	3	9	8	5

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Biotechnology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	time by Lovel	Headcount					
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	15	9	12	10	11	
Masters	Full-time	15	8	12	10	11	
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0	
PhD	Total	11	13	14	11	10	
FIID	Full-time	11	13	14	11	10	
	Total	26	22	26	21	21	
Total	Full-time	26	21	26	21	21	
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Biotechnology by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	45	45	44	50	44
Undergraduate	Male	22	22	19	16	17
Ondergraduate	Female	23	23	25	33	25
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	2
	Total Gender	26	22	26	21	21
Graduate	Male	16	13	15	12	12
	Female	10	9	11	9	9
	Total	71	67	70	71	65
Total	Male	38	35	34	28	29
TOLA	Female	33	32	36	42	34
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	2

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Department of Chemistry

Eull time/Day	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	151	140	134	17	18
Year I	Full-time	130	106	109	17	16
	Part-time	21	34	25	0	2
	Total	92	108	109	12	16
Year II	Full-time	80	79	85	11	14
	Part-time	12	29	24	1	2
	Total	51	55	47	12	15
Year III	Full-time	37	46	43	10	14
	Part-time	14	9	4	2	1
	Total	16	11	14	12	6
Year IV	Full-time	11	6	8	7	4
	Part-time	5	5	6	5	2
	Total	310	314	304	53	55
Total	Full-time	258	237	245	45	48
	Part-time	52	77	59	8	7

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Chemistry at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Chemistry at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	11	21	19	15	19	
	Full-time	11	21	19	15	19	
PhD	Total	17	14	19	23	16	
FIID	Full-time	17	14	19	23	16	
Total	Total	28	35	38	38	35	
Total	Full-time	28	35	38	38	35	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Chemistry by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	310	314	304	53	55
Undergraduate	Male	202	200	191	33	31
Undergraduate	Female	108	113	111	19	23
	Not Reported	0	1	2	1	1
	Total Gender	28	35	38	38	35
Graduate	Male	14	18	21	20	21
Graduale	Female	14	17	17	18	13
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1
	Total Gender	338	349	342	91	90
Total	Male	216	218	212	53	52
rotar	Female	122	130	128	37	36
	Not Reported	0	1	2	1	2

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Computer Science at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full_time/Par	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	160	202	269	302	297
Year I	Full-time	152	197	253	282	260
	Part-time	8	5	16	20	37
	Total	89	120	164	186	211
Year II	Full-time	72	110	143	165	166
	Part-time	17	10	21	21	45
	Total	56	64	94	125	139
Year III	Full-time	47	56	80	108	119
	Part-time	9	8	14	17	20
	Total	47	58	56	66	99
Year IV	Full-time	33	41	35	44	60
	Part-time	14	17	21	22	39
	Total	352	444	583	679	746
Total	Full-time	304	404	511	599	605
	Part-time	48	40	72	80	141

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Computer Science at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	16	20	30	30	21	
Masters	Full-time	14	19	29	27	21	
	Part-time	2	1	1	3	0	
Total		16	20	30	30	21	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Computer Science by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	352	444	583	679	746
Undergraduate	Male	317	390	514	584	645
Undergraduate	Female	35	48	55	76	80
	Not Reported	0	6	14	19	21
	Total Gender	16	20	30	30	21
Graduate	Male	10	13	24	22	18
Graduale	Female	6	7	6	5	2
	Not Reported	0	0	0	3	1
	Total Gender	368	464	613	709	767
Total	Male	327	403	538	606	663
TOLAI	Female	41	55	61	81	82
	Not Reported	0	6	14	22	22

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Department of Earth Sciences

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Earth Sciences at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Pa	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-une/Fal	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	9	14	13	13	11
Tearr	Full-time	9	14	13	13	11
	Total	17	18	17	17	14
Year II	Full-time	17	17	17	16	14
	Part-time	0	1	0	1	0
	Total	17	11	13	19	18
Year III	Full-time	15	9	12	15	15
	Part-time	2	2	1	4	3
	Total	20	18	16	10	15
Year IV	Full-time	14	15	11	5	10
	Part-time	6	3	5	5	5
	Total	63	61	59	59	58
Total	Full-time	55	55	53	49	50
	Part-time	8	6	6	10	8

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Earth Sciences at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level			Headcount				
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	16	20	14	14	10	
Masters	Full-time	15	19	14	14	10	
	Part-time	1	1	0	0	0	
Total		16	20	14	14	10	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Earth Sciences by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gondor	by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	63	61	59	59	58
Undergraduate	Male	42	41	40	34	35
Undergraduate	Female	21	20	19	24	22
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	1
	Total Gender	16	20	14	14	10
Graduate	Male	9	12	8	9	5
	Female	7	8	6	5	5
	Total Gender	79	81	73	73	68
Total	Male	51	53	48	43	40
TOLAI	Female	28	28	25	29	27
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	1

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Mathematics and Science (Faculty) at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full_time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
			2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	120	124	132	279	192
Year I	Full-time	108	110	114	225	135
	Part-time	12	14	18	54	57
	Total	44	48	55	171	159
Year II	Full-time	35	43	50	137	126
	Part-time	9	5	5	34	33
	Total	14	9	10	63	70
Year III	Full-time	12	8	9	53	56
	Part-time	2	1	1	10	14
	Total	0	1	4	9	19
Year IV	Full-time	0	1	2	6	13
	Part-time	0	0	2	3	6
	Total	178	182	201	522	440
Total	Full-time	155	162	175	421	330
	Part-time	23	20	26	101	110

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Department of Mathematics and Science (Faculty) by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	178	182	201	522	440	
Undergraduate	Male	85	82	91	290	238	
Undergraduate	Female	93	98	108	223	194	
	Not Reported		2	2	9	8	
Total		178	182	201	522	440	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Department of Mathematics and Statistics

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Mathematics and Statistics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Par	t time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/Fai	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	43	51	50	72	60
Year I	Full-time	40	50	47	70	56
	Part-time	3	1	3	2	4
	Total	29	26	37	42	55
Year II	Full-time	26	25	34	38	52
	Part-time	3	1	3	4	3
	Total	47	28	19	32	44
Year III	Full-time	45	26	18	28	40
	Part-time	2	2	1	4	4
	Total	35	50	33	22	34
Year IV	Full-time	26	41	26	17	28
	Part-time	9	9	7	5	6
	Total	154	155	139	168	193
Total	Full-time	137	142	125	153	176
	Part-time	17	13	14	15	17

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Mathematics and Statistics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount				
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	18	22	23	18	19
Masters	Full-time	18	21	23	18	19
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0
Total		18	22	23	18	19

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Mathematics and Statistics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Dy Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	154	155	139	168	193
Undergraduate	Male	78	75	72	87	98
Undergraduate	Female	76	79	67	77	92
	Not Reported	0	1	0	4	3
	Total Gender	18	22	23	18	19
Graduate	Male	11	16	12	7	7
Graduale	Female	7	5	9	9	11
	Not Reported	0	1	2	2	1
	Total Gender	172	177	162	186	212
Total	Male	89	91	84	94	105
rotar	Female	83	84	76	86	103
	Not Reported	0	2	2	6	4

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Neuroscience at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/rai	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	31	41	43	39	33
Year I	Full-time	29	41	42	39	33
	Part-time	2	0	1	0	0
	Total	27	28	19	36	32
Year II	Full-time	27	27	18	35	32
	Part-time	0	1	1	1	0
	Total	26	27	20	18	24
Year III	Full-time	25	25	19	18	22
	Part-time	1	2	1	0	2
	Total	30	31	17	18	18
Year IV	Full-time	28	25	17	15	16
	Part-time	2	6	0	3	2
	Total	114	127	99	111	107
Total	Full-time	109	118	96	107	103
	Part-time	5	9	3	4	4

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Nueroscience by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	114	127	99	111	107	
Undergraduate	Male	47	49	29	30	30	
Undergraduate	Female	67	78	70	80	77	
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	0	
Total		114	127	99	111	107	

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Department of Oenology & Viticulture

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Oenology & Viticulture at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Pa	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-une/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	14	16	27	19	12
Year I	Full-time	10	15	22	13	9
	Part-time	4	1	5	6	3
	Total	7	7	13	16	8
Year II	Full-time	7	7	10	15	7
	Part-time	0	0	3	1	1
Year III	Total	8	8	4	6	10
i cai ili	Full-time	8	8	4	6	10
	Total	4	8	4	3	10
Year IV	Full-time	3	5	3	3	9
	Part-time	1	3	1	0	1
	Total	33	39	48	44	40
Total	Full-time	28	35	39	37	35
	Part-time	5	4	9	7	5

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Oenology & Viticulture by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Lever		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	33	39	48	44	40		
Undergraduate	Male	12	19	23	23	21		
Undergraduate	Female	21	19	23	19	17		
	Not Reported	0	1	2	2	2		
Total		33	39	48	44	40		

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Other

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Science Honr BSc/BEd Concurrent Integrated JR/IN Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Part	-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
r un-une/r ar	-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year I	Total	4	9	19	18	19
Tearr	Full-time	4	9	19	18	19
Year II	Total	10	3	1	9	12
Tearn	Full-time	10	3	1	9	12
Year III	Total	8	9	1	2	11
i cai ili	Full-time	8	9	1	2	11
Year IV	Total	14	9	7	1	1
reariv	Full-time	14	9	7	1	1
Total	Total	36	30	28	30	43
TOLAI	Full-time	36	30	28	30	43

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Science Honr BSc/BEd Concurrent Integrated JR/IN Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	36	30	28	30	43		
Undergraduate	Male	10	7	12	12	12		
Ondergraduate	Female	26	23	16	18	30		
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1		
Total		36	30	28	30	43		

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Physics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	18	13	18	24	21
Year I	Full-time	17	12	17	21	19
	Part-time	1	1	1	3	2
	Total	14	14	10	11	9
Year II	Full-time	14	10	9	11	7
	Part-time	0	4	1	0	2
	Total	13	14	13	8	10
Year III	Full-time	10	13	10	7	10
	Part-time	3	1	3	1	0
	Total	12	14	11	11	8
Year IV	Full-time	12	10	9	10	6
	Part-time	0	4	2	1	2
	Total	57	55	52	54	48
Total	Full-time	53	45	45	49	42
	Part-time	4	10	7	5	6

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Physics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Dort	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Masters	Total	13	16	23	20	6		
Masters	Full-time	13	16	23	20	6		
PhD	Total	5	4	6	8	9		
FIID	Full-time	5	4	6	8	9		
Total	Total	18	20	29	28	15		
TOLAI	Full-time	18	20	29	28	15		

Faculty of Mathematics and Science: Headcount of all students in the Department of Physics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	57	55	52	54	48
Undergraduate	Male	46	44	37	39	40
Undergraduate	Female	11	11	15	14	7
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	1
	Total Gender	18	20	29	28	15
Graduate	Male	6	10	14	13	8
	Female	12	10	15	15	7
	Total Gender	75	75	81	82	63
Total	Male	52	54	51	52	48
TOLAI	Female	23	21	30	29	14
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	1

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-	time by Level		H	eadcou	nt	
i ull-ullie/Fait-	une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	1,497	1,397	1,441	2,099	1,724
Year I	Full-time	1,422	1,314	1,344	1,910	1,528
	Part-time	75	83	97	189	196
	Total	1,175	1,141	1,081	1,337	1,512
Year II	Full-time	1,098	1,077	1,026	1,233	1,376
	Part-time	77	64	55	104	136
	Total	1,263	1,188	967	1,052	1,054
Year III	Full-time	1,091	1,021	845	884	913
	Part-time	172	167	122	168	141
	Total	590	629	700	718	744
Year IV	Full-time	485	532	546	595	602
	Part-time	105	97	154	123	142
	Total	4,525	4,355	4,189	5,206	5,034
Total	Full-time	4,096	3,944	3,761	4,622	4,419
	Part-time	429	411	428	584	615

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

time by Level	Headcount					
I dil-time/i art-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total	399	379	397	438	427	
Full-time	266	252	286	316	323	
Part-time	133	127	111	122	104	
Total	28	36	45	51	58	
Full-time	26	36	45	51	58	
Part-time	2	0	0	0	0	
Total	427	415	442	489	485	
Full-time	292	288	331	367	381	
Part-time	135	127	111	122	104	
	Full-time Part-time Total Full-time Part-time Total Full-time	Z016Total399Full-time266Part-time133Total28Full-time26Part-time2Total427Full-time292	time by Level 2016 2017 Total 399 379 Full-time 266 252 Part-time 133 127 Total 28 36 Full-time 26 36 Part-time 2 0 Total 427 415 Full-time 292 288	time by Level201620172018Total399379397Full-time266252286Part-time133127111Total283645Full-time263645Part-time200Total427415442Full-time292288331	time by Level2016201720182019Total399379397438Full-time266252286316Part-time133127111122Total28364551Full-time26364551Part-time2000Total427415442489Full-time292288331367	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender b			H	eadcou	nt	
Gender L	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	4,525	4,355	4,189	5,206	5,034
Undergraduate	Female	2,886	2,774	2,684	3,179	3,173
Undergraduate	Male	1,639	1,550	1,427	1,917	1,749
	Not Reported	0	31	78	110	112
	Total	427	415	442	489	485
Graduate	Female	322	318	341	390	393
Graduale	Male	105	89	87	80	71
	Not Reported	0	8	14	19	21
	Total	4,952	4,770	4,631	5,695	5,519
Total	Female	3,208	3,092	3,025	3,569	3,566
TOLA	Male	1,744	1,639	1,514	1,997	1,820
	Not Reported	0	39	92	129	133

Faculty of Social Sciences: Summary Part 2

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of students by Major and Department at Brock University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

	Major by Department	20		Head	2020		
	Total		Graduate	Total 256		Graduate	Tot
	Total Applied Behaviour Analysis	0	256 211	256 211	0	244 204	
Applied Disability Studies	Applied Behaviour Analysis (Diploma)	0	1	1	0	1	
Applied Disability Studies	Applied Behaviour Analysis (MA)	0	26	26	0	29	
	M.A.D.S General	0	15	15	0	7	
	MA Applied Disability studies- General	0	3	3	0	3	
	Total Applied Ling./Teach. Engl. as a Subsequent Lang.	144 24	12	156 24	134	10	
	Applied Linguistics	16	Ő	16	16	0	
	Applied Linguistics (TESL)	0	8	8	0	5	
	Applied Linguistics Bridged Program	0	0	0	0	3	
Applied Linguistics	Certificate in Hearing Sciences	0	0	0	1	0	
	Certificate in Speech and Language Sciences	7	0	7	3	0	
	Certificate in Teaching English as a Subsequent/Fo	5	0	5	9	0	
	Hearing Sciences Linguistics (ISP) TESL Stream	8 0	0 4	8 4	10 0	0 2	
	Speech and Language Sciences	84	4 0	84	74	0	
	Total	148	22	170	183	17	
	Business Economics	6	22	28	0	17	
	Business Economics Consumer	14	0	14	17	0	
	Economics Option		-			-	
Business Economics	Business Economics Financial	25	0	25	49	0	
	Economics Option Business Economics Honours	102	0	102	116	0	
	Business EconomicsFinancial			102			
	Economics Option.	1	0	1	1	0	
	Total	1,005	50	1,055	1,077	54	
	Child And Youth Studies BA	513	0	513	580	0	
Child & Youth Studies	Honr/BED Concurrent						
	Child and Youth Studies	449	50	499	440	54	
	Child and Youth Studies (4yrs) Total	43 691	0	43 697	57 648	0	_
	Business Communication	445	0	445	430	0	-
	Certificate in Film Production	445	0	443	430	0	
	Certificate in Film Studies	1	Ő	1	Ő	0	
	Certificate in Television Production	1	0	1	0	0	
Communication, Popular	Communication Studies	1	0	1	4	0	
Culture & Film	Communications: Business	0	0	0	1	0	
	Communications Stream Film Studies	64	0	64	51	0	
	Film Studies	6	0	6	6	0	
	Media and Communication Studies	155	Ő	155	139	0	
	Popular Culture	10	6	16	7	0	
	Popular Culture (4years)	1	0	1	2	0	
Economics	Total	235	0	235	249	0	
	Economics	235	0	235	249	0	
Environmental Sustainability	Total	0	22	22	0	26	
Research Centre	Sustainability (Science and Society) Total	0	22	22	0	26	
General Arts	General Studies (Social Science)	2	0	2	0	0	
	Total	167	20	187	177	17	
	Geography	78	20	98	72	17	
	Geography BSC OR BA (HONR)/BED (INSR)	33	0	33	40	0	
	Human Geography	1	0	1	1	0	
Geography & Tourism	Tourism Studies Tourism and Environment	1 21	0	1 21	2 21	0	
	Tourism and Environment						
	(Management Stream)	32	0	32	39	0	
	Tourism and Environment 4YRS	4	0		0		
	(Management Stream)	1	0	1	2	0	
	Total	81	0	81	67	0	
Labour Studies	Certificate in Labour Studies	1	0	1	3	0	
	Labour Studies Total	80	0	80 335	64 279	0	
	Certificate in Public Administration	320	0	335	0	0	-
	Certificate in Public Law (Political						
	Science)	1	0	1	1	0	
	International Political Economy	5	0	5	6	0	
Political Science	Political Science	307	0	307	268	0	
	Political Science (Canadian Politics) Political Science (International	0	6	6	0	2	
	Political Science (International Relations)	0	3	3	0	4	
	Political Science (Political Theory)	0	2	2	0	1	
	Political Science (Public Administration)	6	0	6	4	0	
	Political Science (Public Policy)	0	4	4	0	4	
	Total	748	45	793	862	50	
	Psychology	314	0	314	195	0	
	Psychology (Behavioural & Cognitive Neuroscience) Psychology (Four year program)	0 101	18 0	18 101	0 78	22 0	
Psychology	Psychology (Four year program) Psychology (Life Span Development)	101	17	101	78 0	17	
	Psychology (Social/Personality)	0	10	10	0	11	
	Psychology - Comprehensive Stream	326	0	326	536	0	
	Psychology - Research Stream	7	0	7	53	0	
Social Justice & Equity	Total	0	26	26	0	34	
Studies	Social Justice and Equity Studies	0	26	26	0	34	
Social Science (Faculty)	Total Social Sciences	1,246	0	1,246	877	0	
	Social Sciences Total	1,246 389	0 15	1,246 404	877 458	0	
	Critical Criminology	0	0	404	110	0	-
Sociology	Critical Sociology	0	15	15	0	22	
	Sociology	341	0	341	302	0	
	Sociology (4 years)	48	0	48	46	0	
	Total	30	0	30	23	0	_
Vemente 8 Orada Orali	Certificate in Women's and Gender	1	0	1	2	0	
Vomen's & Gender Studies	Studies	1	0	1	0	0	
	Women's Studies Women's and Gender Studies	28	Ő	. 28	21	0	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Applied Disability Studies

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Applied Disability Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Part	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
I un-une/Fart-une by Lever		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
	Total	213	198	219	256	244			
Masters	Full-time	91	88	126	148	156			
	Part-time	122	110	93	108	88			
Total		213	198	219	256	244			

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Applied Disability Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	213	198	219	256	244	
Graduate	Male	25	15	13	15	15	
Gladuale	Female	188	178	199	231	218	
	Not Reported	0	5	7	10	11	
T	otal	213	198	219	256	244	

Full time/Pa	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
T ull-time/F al	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	67	45	59	46	42
Year I	Full-time	66	43	55	43	36
	Part-time	1	2	4	3	6
	Total	48	44	32	36	34
Year II	Full-time	45	44	30	35	33
	Part-time	3	0	2	1	1
	Total	41	42	43	29	30
Year III	Full-time	39	38	39	27	28
	Part-time	2	4	4	2	2
	Total	54	36	35	33	28
Year IV	Full-time	47	30	29	28	23
	Part-time	7	6	6	5	5
	Total	210	167	169	144	134
Total	Full-time	197	155	153	133	120
	Part-time	13	12	16	11	14

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Applied Linguistics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	7	9	6	12	10	
Masters	Full-time	7	9	6	12	8	
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	2	
То	otal	7	9	6	12	10	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Applied Linguistics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	210	167	169	144	134
Undergraduate	Male	14	5	7	7	11
Ondergraduate	Female	196	161	158	135	120
	Not Reported	0	1	4	2	3
	Total Gender	7	9	6	12	10
Graduate	Male	5	2	2	3	3
Graduale	Female	2	7	4	8	6
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	1
	Total	217	176	175	156	144
Total	Male	19	7	9	10	14
rotar	Female	198	168	162	143	126
	Not Reported	0	1	4	3	4

Full time/Pa	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Fal	rt-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	96	85	67	54	61
Year I	Full-time	92	78	58	50	50
	Part-time	4	7	9	4	11
Year II	Total	42	44	33	25	41
	Full-time	40	39	32	23	34
	Part-time	2	5	1	2	7
	Total	40	45	34	39	40
Year III	Full-time	38	42	33	38	38
	Part-time	2	3	1	1	2
	Total	29	36	43	30	41
Year IV	Full-time	20	21	22	24	30
	Part-time	9	15	21	6	11
	Total	207	210	177	148	183
Total	Full-time	190	180	145	135	152
	Part-time	17	30	32	13	31

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Business Economics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Business Economics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	19	20	20	22	17	
Masters	Full-time	19	19	20	22	17	
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0	
To	otal	19	20	20	22	17	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Business Economics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gondor	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	207	210	177	148	183
Undergraduate	Male	143	145	124	99	117
Ondergraduate	Female	64	63	48	45	57
	Not Reported	0	2	5	4	9
	Total Gender	19	20	20	22	17
Graduate	Male	11	15	12	11	8
	Female	8	5	8	11	9
	Total	226	230	197	170	200
Total	Male	154	160	136	110	125
TOtal	Female	72	68	56	56	66
	Not Reported	0	2	5	4	9

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Child & Youth Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/Fai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	285	244	253	381	295
Year I	Full-time	285	240	249	377	293
	Part-time	0	4	4	4	2
	Total	232	229	260	242	363
Year II	Full-time	226	224	252	238	361
	Part-time	6	5	8	4	2
	Total	199	205	183	202	212
Year III	Full-time	190	197	175	195	202
	Part-time	9	8	8	7	10
	Total	193	180	173	180	207
Year IV	Full-time	180	176	164	167	182
	Part-time	13	4	9	13	25
	Total	909	858	869	1,005	1,077
Total	Full-time	881	837	840	977	1,038
	Part-time	28	21	29	28	39

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Child & Youth Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	-time by Level	Headcount					
	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	16	14	19	26	24	
Masters	Full-time	16	14	18	25	24	
	Part-time	0	0	1	1	0	
PhD	Total	5	12	20	24	30	
FIID	Full-time	5	12	20	24	30	
	Total	21	26	39	50	54	
Total	Full-time	21	26	38	49	54	
	Part-time	0	0	1	1	0	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Child & Youth Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	909	858	869	1,005	1,077
Undergraduate	Male	48	38	36	47	51
Undergraduate	Female	861	817	826	944	1,012
	Not Reported	0	3	7	14	14
	Total Gender	21	26	39	50	54
Graduate	Male	3	5	6	7	7
	Female	18	21	33	43	47
	Total	930	884	908	1,055	1,131
Total	Male	51	43	42	54	58
TOLAI	Female	879	838	859	987	1,059
	Not Reported	0	3	7	14	14

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Communication, Popular Culture & Film at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Pa	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
T ull-time/F al	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	270	277	259	260	199
Year I	Full-time	263	264	245	246	187
	Part-time	7	13	14	14	12
	Total	190	197	186	180	187
Year II	Full-time	183	187	179	173	178
	Part-time	7	10	7	7	9
	Total	180	150	161	159	162
Year III	Full-time	165	137	150	140	144
	Part-time	15	13	11	19	18
	Total	86	125	92	92	100
Year IV	Full-time	69	115	71	71	80
	Part-time	17	10	21	21	20
	Total	726	749	698	691	648
Total	Full-time	680	703	645	630	589
	Part-time	46	46	53	61	59

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Communication, Popular Culture & Film at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	17	6	9	6	0	
Masters	Full-time	17	5	9	6	0	
	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0	
To	otal	17	6	9	6	0	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Communication, Popular Culture & Film by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	726	749	698	691	648
Undergraduate	Male	344	369	327	340	314
Ondergraduate	Female	382	374	352	327	308
	Not Reported	0	6	19	24	26
	Total Gender	17	6	9	6	0
Graduate	Male	9	1	6	4	0
	Female	8	5	3	2	0
	Total	743	755	707	697	648
Total	Male	353	370	333	344	314
TOLAI	Female	390	379	355	329	308
	Not Reported	0	6	19	24	26

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Economics

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Economics at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
ruii-tiirie/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	32	22	43	31	37
Year I	Full-time	29	20	35	27	32
	Part-time	3	2	8	4	5
	Total	92	67	51	72	65
Year II	Full-time	85	62	47	63	55
	Part-time	7	5	4	9	10
	Total	97	104	91	85	93
Year III	Full-time	67	75	69	61	72
	Part-time	30	29	22	24	21
	Total	40	43	61	47	54
Year IV	Full-time	26	25	33	28	32
	Part-time	14	18	28	19	22
	Total	261	236	246	235	249
Total	Full-time	207	182	184	179	191
	Part-time	54	54	62	56	58

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Economics by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Tot	Total Gender	261	236	246	235	249		
Undergraduate	Male	196	175	169	170	186		
Undergraduate	Female	65	61	76	63	62		
	Not Reported	0	0	1	2	1		
Total		261	236	246	235	249		

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Environmental Sustainability Research Centre

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Environmental Sustainability Research Centre at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total	20	23	24	22	26	
Masters	Full-time	20	22	22	20	23	
	Part-time	0	1	2	2	3	
Total		20	23	24	22	26	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Environmental Sustainability Research Centre by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender			2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	20	23	24	22	26	
Graduate	Male	4	6	5	4	6	
Gladuale	Female	16	16	18	18	19	
	Not Reported	0	1	1	0	1	
Total		20	23	24	22	26	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of General Arts

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of General Arts at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Eull time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-ulite/rai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	0	1	0	1	0
Year I	Full-time	0	1	0	0	0
	Part-time	0	0	0	1	0
	Total	4	2	0	0	0
Year II	Full-time	3	1	0	0	0
	Part-time	1	1	0	0	0
	Total	6	2	1	1	0
Year III	Full-time	3	1	1	0	0
	Part-time	3	1	0	1	0
Year IV	Total	0	1	0	0	0
Teariv	Part-time	0	1	0	0	0
	Total	10	6	1	2	0
Total	Full-time	6	3	1	0	0
	Part-time	4	3	0	2	0

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of General Arts by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total Gender		10	6	1	2	0	
Undergraduate	Male	7	4	1	1	0	
	Female	3	2	0	1	0	
Total		10	6	1	2	0	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in
the Department of Geography & Tourism at Brock University from Fall
2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Der	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	58	44	55	55	55
Year I	Full-time	54	41	55	54	54
	Part-time	4	3	0	1	1
	Total	59	44	41	41	48
Year II	Full-time	56	40	40	40	46
	Part-time	3	4	1	1	2
	Total	73	54	40	43	43
Year III	Full-time	63	45	35	36	38
	Part-time	10	9	5	7	5
	Total	35	48	32	28	31
Year IV	Full-time	29	38	27	24	23
	Part-time	6	10	5	4	8
	Total	225	190	168	167	177
Total	Full-time	202	164	157	154	161
	Part-time	23	26	11	13	16

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Geography & Tourism at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total		17	21	16	20	17	
Masters	Full-time	15	17	11	14	15	
	Part-time	2	4	5	6	2	
Total		17	21	16	20	17	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Geography & Tourism by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gondor	by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	225	190	168	167	177
Undergraduate	Male	126	102	88	78	81
Undergraduate	Female	99	86	75	84	91
	Not Reported	0	2	5	5	5
	Total Gender	17	21	16	20	17
Graduate	Male	10	9	6	6	5
Graduale	Female	7	12	9	13	12
	Not Reported	0	0	1	1	0
	Total Gender	242	211	184	187	194
Total	Male	136	111	94	84	86
TOLAI	Female	106	98	84	97	103
	Not Reported	0	2	6	6	5

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Labour Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
T ull-ullie/F al	Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	20	22	20	15	13
Year I	Full-time	18	21	17	11	9
	Part-time	2	1	3	4	4
	Total	42	28	36	19	13
Year II	Full-time	38	27	35	18	11
	Part-time	4	1	1	1	2
	Total	31	39	24	35	18
Year III	Full-time	23	29	18	30	14
	Part-time	8	10	6	5	4
	Total	13	14	22	12	23
Year IV	Full-time	7	13	16	8	21
	Part-time	6	1	6	4	2
	Total	106	103	102	81	67
Total	Full-time	86	90	86	67	55
	Part-time	20	13	16	14	12

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Labour Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Undergraduate	Total Gender	106	103	102	81	67	
	Male	59	52	51	42	39	
	Female	47	50	48	38	27	
	Not Reported	0	1	3	1	1	
Total		106	103	102	81	67	

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Year I	Total	101	97	101	106	86	
	Full-time	99	96	97	105	81	
	Part-time	2	1	4	1	5	
Year II	Total	78	91	97	71	66	
	Full-time	75	87	93	69	59	
	Part-time	3	4	4	2	7	
Year III	Total	79	73	91	74	72	
	Full-time	73	63	83	63	68	
	Part-time	6	10	8	11	4	
Year IV	Total	57	54	37	69	55	
	Full-time	40	46	31	59	45	
	Part-time	17	8	6	10	10	
Total	Total	315	315	326	320	279	
	Full-time	287	292	304	296	253	
	Part-time	28	23	22	24	26	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Political Science at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Masters	Total	20	13	19	15	11	
	Full-time	16	10	15	12	10	
	Part-time	4	3	4	3	1	
Total		20	13	19	15	11	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Political Science by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Undergraduate	Total Gender	315	315	326	320	279	
	Male	191	174	173	177	144	
	Female	124	139	145	137	130	
	Not Reported	0	2	8	6	5	
	Total Gender	20	13	19	15	11	
Graduate	Male	15	9	11	8	5	
Graduate	Female	5	4	8	7	5	
	Not Reported	0	0	0	0	1	
Total	Total Gender	335	328	345	335	290	
	Male	206	183	184	185	149	
	Female	129	143	153	144	135	
	Not Reported	0	2	8	6	6	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Psychology

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Psychology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t time by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-tille/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	245	229	262	310	324
Year I	Full-time	239	220	257	304	307
	Part-time	6	9	5	6	17
	Total	140	206	181	176	263
Year II	Full-time	128	198	169	167	242
	Part-time	12	8	12	9	21
	Total	295	250	150	129	169
Year III	Full-time	261	223	136	120	148
	Part-time	34	27	14	9	21
	Total	1	0	110	133	106
Year IV	Full-time	1	0	84	115	88
	Part-time	0	0	26	18	18
	Total	681	685	703	748	862
Total	Full-time	629	641	646	706	785
	Part-time	52	44	57	42	77

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Psychology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Part	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
Tull-time/Fait	-une by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Masters	Total	21	16	16	18	22		
INIASIEI S	Full-time	21	16	16	18	22		
	Total	23	24	25	27	28		
PhD	Full-time	21	24	25	27	28		
	Part-time	2	0	0	0	0		
	Total	44	40	41	45	50		
Total	Full-time	42	40	41	45	50		
	Part-time	2	0	0	0	0		

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Psychology by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	by Lovel		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	681	685	703	748	862
Undergraduate	Male	145	160	160	166	191
Ondergraduate	Female	536	519	534	572	657
	Not Reported	0	6	9	10	14
	Total Gender	44	40	41	45	50
Graduate	Male	13	14	15	13	15
Graduale	Female	31	26	26	30	33
	Not Reported	0	0	0	2	2
	Total Gender	725	725	744	793	912
Total	Male	158	174	175	179	206
TOLAI	Female	567	545	560	602	690
	Not Reported	0	6	9	12	16

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Social Justice & Equity

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Social Justice & Equity Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total	Total	28	36	30	26	34	
Masters	Full-time	24	30	24	24	28	
	Part-time	4	6	6	2	6	
Total		28	36	30	26	34	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Social Justice & Equity by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	28	36	30	26	34	
Graduate	Male	6	8	5	3	1	
Graduate	Female	22	26	21	19	29	
	Not Reported	0	2	4	4	4	
To	otal	28	36	30	26	34	

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Social Science (Faculty)

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Social Science (Faculty) at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
i uli-time/rai		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	193	208	208	706	437
Year I	Full-time	151	170	168	565	311
	Part-time	42	38	40	141	126
	Total	86	65	48	361	299
Year II	Full-time	65	50	41	297	232
	Part-time	21	15	7	64	67
	Total	59	65	49	153	122
Year III	Full-time	32	36	22	90	84
	Part-time	27	29	27	63	38
	Total	10	12	8	26	19
Year IV	Full-time	2	1	1	12	12
	Part-time	8	11	7	14	7
Т	otal	348	350	313	1,246	877

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Social Science (Faculty) by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	348	350	313	1,246	877		
	Male	179	162	158	663	456		
Undergraduate	Female	169	183	143	549	399		
	Not Reported	0	5	12	34	22		
Total		348	350	313	1,246	877		

	4 4		Н	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	123	114	108	126	170
Year I	Full-time	119	111	103	121	164
	Part-time	4	3	5	5	6
	Total	147	109	110	109	125
Year II	Full-time	140	104	103	105	118
	Part-time	7	5	7	4	7
	Total	149	147	90	93	88
Year III	Full-time	127	125	75	77	74
	Part-time	22	22	15	16	14
	Total	68	72	80	61	75
Year IV	Full-time	61	61	63	52	62
	Part-time	7	11	17	9	13
	Total	487	442	388	389	458
Total	Full-time	447	401	344	355	418
	Part-time	40	41	44	34	40

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Sociology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Graduate students in the Department of Sociology at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount				
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	21	23	19	15	22
Masters	Full-time	20	22	19	15	20
	Part-time	1	1	0	0	2
To	otal	21	23	19	15	22

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Sociology by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender	by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
Gender	Dy Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total Gender	487	442	388	389	458
Undergraduate	Male	186	163	132	126	158
Ondergraduate	Female	301	276	252	255	289
	Not Reported	0	3	4	8	11
	Total Gender	21	23	19	15	22
Graduate	Male	4	5	6	6	6
Graduale	Female	17	18	12	8	15
	Not Reported	0	0	1	1	1
	Total Gender	508	465	407	404	480
Total	Male	190	168	138	132	164
rotar	Female	318	294	264	263	304
	Not Reported	0	3	5	9	12

Faculty of Social Sciences: Department of Women's & Gender Studies

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Department of Women's & Gender Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t time by Level		Н	eadcou	nt	
	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	7	9	6	8	5
Year I	Full-time	7	9	5	7	4
	Part-time	0	0	1	1	1
	Total	15	15	6	5	8
Year II	Full-time	14	14	5	5	7
	Part-time	1	1	1	0	1
	Total	14	12	10	10	5
Year III	Full-time	10	10	9	7	3
	Part-time	4	2	1	3	2
	Total	4	8	7	7	5
Year IV	Full-time	3	6	5	7	4
	Part-time	1	2	2	0	1
	Total	40	44	29	30	23
Total	Full-time	34	39	24	26	18
	Part-time	6	5	5	4	5

Faculty of Social Sciences: Headcount of all students in the Department of Women's & Gender Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	40	44	29	30	23	
Undergraduate	Male	1	1	1	1	1	
Undergraduate	Female	39	43	27	29	21	
	Not Reported	0	0	1	0	1	
Total		40	44	29	30	23	

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Port	time by Lovel		H	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Falt-	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	864	936	944	908	700
Year I	Full-time	833	904	904	874	660
	Part-time	31	32	40	34	40
	Total	709	627	718	723	717
Year II	Full-time	677	591	661	661	685
	Part-time	32	36	57	62	32
	Total	783	748	740	727	791
Year III	Full-time	724	692	671	659	728
	Part-time	59	56	69	68	63
	Total	526	596	560	562	562
Year IV	Full-time	290	337	306	318	313
	Part-time	236	259	254	244	249
	Total	2,882	2,907	2,962	2,920	2,770
Total	Full-time	2,524	2,524	2,542	2,512	2,386
	Part-time	358	383	420	408	384

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	549	550	556	618	589			
Masters	Full-time	511	507	510	576	547		
	Part-time		43	46	42	42		
Total		549	550	556	618	589		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender			H	eadcou	nt	
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	2,882	2,907	2,962	2,920	2,770
Undergraduate	Female	1,130	1,182	1,200	1,168	1,062
Undergraduate	Male	1,752	1,712	1,742	1,731	1,676
	Not Reported	0	13	20	21	32
	Total	549	550	556	618	589
Graduate	Female	335	340	326	328	303
Graduale	Male	214	201	213	263	265
	Not Reported	0	9	17	27	21
	Total	3,431	3,457	3,518	3,538	3,359
Total	Female	1,465	1,522	1,526	1,496	1,365
TOLAI	Male	1,966	1,913	1,955	1,994	1,941
	Not Reported	0	22	37	48	53

Goodman School of Business: Summary Part 2

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of students by Major and Program at Brock University from Fall 2019 to Fall 2020.

Ma	jor by Program	201		adcount 2020		
IVIA	jor by Program	Undergraduate G		Undergraduate Gr		
	Total	0	5 5		3	
Accountancy, MAcc	General Accounting	0	5 5		3	
	Total	269	0 269		0	
Accounting	Accounting	267	0 267	243	0	
Accounting	Accounting (Second Degree)	207	0 207	240	0	
	Total	663	0 663	571	0	
Accounting Co-op					0	
- · ·	Accounting (Co-op)	663		571		
Accounting, IMPAc	Total	0	55 55	0	51	
5	Professional Accounting (ISP)	0	55 55	0	51	
	Total	1,775	0 1,775		0 1	
	Accounting	73	0 73		0	
	Business	1,414	0 1,414	1,362	0 1	
	Business (Entrepreneurship)	4	0 4	4	0	
	Business (General Management)	16	0 16	21	0	
	Business (Human Resources)	32	0 32	39	0	
Business	Business (Information Systems)	25	0 25		0	
Admininistration	Business (International Business)	9	0 9		Ő	
	Business (Marketing)	62	0 62		0	
	Business (Operations Management)	30	0 30	-	0	
	Business (Public Administration)	1	0 1	0	0	
	Business (Subsequent Degree)	0	0 0		0	
	Finance	109	0 109	108	0	
Business	Total	118	0 118	113	0	
Administration - EBS	Business (BBA Dual Degree outbound)	118	0 118	113	0	
	Total	0	2 2	0	6	
Business Administration, Diploma	Business Administration (GR Diploma)	0	2 2		6	
	Total	54	0 54	44	0	
usiness Administration, Dual Degree Inbound	Business (BBA dual degree inbound)	54	0 54		0	
Business	Total	0	1 1	0	4	
Administration,	Business Administration - General (Dual Degree Inbound)	0	0 0	0	3	
Dual-Degree	Business Administration - General (Dual Degree					
Baai Bogioo	Outbound)	0	1 1	0	1	
	Total	0	390 390	0	339	
	Business Administration (Accounting) ISP	0	42 42	0	24	
	Business Administration (Business Analytics) ISP	0	116 116	0	70	
Business	Business Administration (Finance) ISP	0	80 80		40	
Administration,	Business Administration (General) ISP	0	20 20	ő	134	
IMBA	Business Administration (Human Resource Mgmt) ISP	0	9 9		6	
		0				
	Business Administration (Marketing) ISP		68 68		36	
	Business Administration (Operations Management)ISP	0	55 55		29	
	Total	0	143 143		160	
	Business Administration (Operations Management)	0	88		6	
	Business Administration (Accounting)	0	13 13		8	
	Business Administration (Business Analytics)	0	19 19	0	22	
Business	Business Administration (Finance)	0	11 11	0	11	
Administration, MBA	Business Administration (General)	0	66 66		66	
····, ····	Business Administration (Human Resource Mgmt)	0	10 10		9	
	Business Administration (Marketing)	0	13 13		13	
	Concurrent Master of Business Administration	0	15 15	0	15	
		0			05	
	and Public Health	0	3 3		25	
Certificate in	Total	6	0 6		0	
Administrative	Administrative Studies	6	0 6		0	
	Total	0	22 22	0	26	
	Management (Accounting)	0	3 3	0	2	
	Management (Finance)	0	6 6	0	8	
Management, MSc	Management (Marketing)	0	8 8		11	
	Management (Operations and Info Sys. Management)	0	5 5	-	4	
	Management (Organization Studies)	0	0 0		4	
	Invariagement (Organization Studies)					
		25	0 05			
PMPC - Business	Total Professional Masters Preparation Certificate	35 35	0 35		0	

Goodman School of Business: Accountancy, MAcc

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Accountancy, Macc Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total		16	14	5	5	3	
Masters	Full-time	16	12	4	5	3	
	Part-time	0	2	1	0	0	
Total		16	14	5	5	3	

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Accountancy, Macc Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender		14	5	5	3		
Graduate	Male	8	9	1	1	3		
	Female	8	5	4	4	0		
Total		16	14	5	5	3		

Goodman School of Business: Accounting

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Accounting Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020, Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t time by Level		Н	leadcoui	nt	
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	107	111	95	76	60
Year I	Full-time	97	105	86	71	53
	Part-time	10	6	9	5	7
	Total	80	76	77	63	52
Year II	Full-time	74	73	71	57	50
	Part-time	6	3	6	6	2
	Total	65	65	67	58	67
Year III	Full-time	60	61	63	55	58
	Part-time	5	4	4	3	9
	Total	98	76	74	72	70
Year IV	Full-time	65	49	36	44	39
	Part-time	33	27	38	28	31
	Total	350	328	313	269	249
Total	Full-time	296	288	256	227	200
	Part-time	54	40	57	42	49

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Accounting Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	350	328	313	269	249		
	Male	175	167	148	130	111		
Undergraduate	Female	175	160	162	135	130		
	Not Reported	0	1	3	4	8		
Total		350	328	313	269	249		

Goodman School of Business: Accounting Co-op

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Accounting Co-op Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t time by Lovel		Н	leadcoui	nt	
Full-time/Fal	Full-time/Part-time by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	203	216	210	187	126
Year I	Full-time	203	215	208	186	124
	Part-time	0	1	2	1	2
	Total	176	142	162	154	126
Year II	Full-time	162	128	135	124	122
	Part-time	14	14	27	30	4
	Total	201	216	215	187	209
Year III	Full-time	174	195	187	163	189
	Part-time	27	21	28	24	20
	Total	124	115	110	135	110
Year IV	Full-time	21	24	19	36	22
	Part-time	103	91	91	99	88
	Total	704	689	697	663	571
Total	Full-time	560	562	549	509	457
	Part-time	144	127	148	154	114

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Accounting Co-op Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
Gender	by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender		689	697	663	571		
Undergraduate	Male	441	418	415	399	333		
Undergraduate	Female	263	271	280	262	235		
Not Reported		0	0	2	2	3		
Total		704	689	697	663	571		

Goodman School of Business: Accounting, IMPAc

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Accounting, IMPAc Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Par	Headcount					
Full-unie/Fal	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Masters	Total	47	77	55	51	
IVIdSIELS	Full-time	47	77	55	51	
Total		47	77	55	51	

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Accounting, IMPAc Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Conder	by Lovel	Headcount					
Gender by Level		2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	47	77	55	51		
Graduate	Male	12	17	14	15		
Graduale	Female	33	56	39	36		
	Not Reported		4	2	0		
T	otal	47	77	55	51		

Goodman School of Business: Business Administration

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Business Administration Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	leadcoui	nt	
Full-time/Fal	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	469	494	544	557	456
Year I	Full-time	449	470	515	530	426
	Part-time	20	24	29	27	30
	Total	414	387	433	449	486
Year II	Full-time	402	368	409	423	461
	Part-time	12	19	24	26	25
	Total	491	431	416	437	460
Year III	Full-time	464	400	379	396	430
	Part-time	27	31	37	41	30
	Total	290	390	359	332	361
Year IV	Full-time	192	250	234	220	240
	Part-time	98	140	125	112	121
	Total	1,664	1,702	1,752	1,775	1,763
Total	Full-time	1,507	1,488	1,537	1,569	1,557
	Part-time	157	214	215	206	206

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	1,664	1,702	1,752	1,775	1,763		
Undergraduate	Male	1,069	1,055	1,094	1,113	1,145		
Ondergraduate	Female	595	642	645	648	598		
Not Reported		0	5	13	14	20		
Тс	Total		1,702	1,752	1,775	1,763		

Goodman School of Business: Business Administration - EBS

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Business Administration - EBS Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Par	t-time by Level		Н	leadcoui	nt	
i ull-ullie/Fai	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	28	29	48	47	28
Year I	Full-time	28	29	48	46	27
	Part-time	0	0	0	1	1
	Total	39	22	24	28	35
Year II	Full-time	39	22	24	28	34
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	1
	Total	19	30	35	26	36
Year III	Full-time	19	30	35	26	32
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	4
	Total	14	15	12	17	14
Year IV	Full-time	12	14	12	12	5
	Part-time	2	1	0	5	9
	Total	100	96	119	118	113
Total	Full-time	98	95	119	112	98
	Part-time	2	1	0	6	15

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration - EBS Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total Gender		100	96	119	118	113	
Undergraduate	Male	41	44	55	56	59	
Undergraduate	Female	59	52	63	62	54	
Not Reported		0	0	1	0	0	
Tc	tal	100	96	119	118	113	

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Business Administration, Diploma Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full_time/Par	Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
Full-ume/Part-ume by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Total		5	6	5	2	6		
Masters	Full-time	1	1	0	0	1		
	Part-time	4	5	5	2	5		
Total		5	6	5	2	6		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration, Diploma Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Lever		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Total Gender		5	6	5	2	6		
Graduate	Male	3	3	2	1	3		
Female		2	3	3	1	3		
Total		5	6	5	2	6		

Goodman School of Business: Business Administration, Dual Degree

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Business Administration, Dual Degree Inbound Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full time/Part	time by Lovel		Н	eadcour	nt	
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Year II	Total	0	0	22	29	18
i cai li	Full-time	0	0	22	29	18
Year III	Total	7	6	7	19	19
real III	Full-time	7	6	7	19	19
Year IV	Total	0	0	5	6	7
Teariv	Full-time	0	0	5	6	7
Total	Total	7	6	34	54	44
i otai	Full-time	7	6	34	54	44

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Business Administration, Dual Degree Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Full time/Der	Full-time/Part-time by Level			
ruii-uiiie/rai	-		2020	
Masters	Total	1	4	
Masters	Full-time	1	4	
T	Total			

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration, Dual Degree Inbound Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender		6	34	54	44		
Undergraduate	Male	7	4	15	20	20		
Undergraduate	Female	0	2	19	33	24		
	Not Reported	0	0	0	1	0		
Tc	otal	7	6	34	54	44		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration, Dual Degree Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Condo	Gender by Level		
Gender	2019	2020	
	Total Gender	1	4
Graduate	Male	1	1
	Female	0	3
T	Total		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Business Administration, IMBA Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level			Н	eadcou	nt	
i ull-ullie/r al	t-time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Mastara	Total	298	290	319	390	339
Masters	Full-time	298	290	319	390	339
Total		298	290	319	390	339

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration, IMBA by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	298	290	319	390	339		
Graduate	Male	106	96	114	162	145		
Graduate	Female	192	188	195	214	183		
	Not Reported	0	6	10	14	11		
T	otal	298 290 319		390	339			

Goodman School of Business: Business Administration, MBA

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Business Administration, MBA Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total	138	136	135	143	160		
Masters	Full-time	104	100	95	103	123		
	Part-time	34	36	40	40	37		
Total		138	136	135	143	160		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Business Administration, MBA Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	138	136	135	143	160		
Graduate	Male	67	62	69	69	82		
Graduate	Female	71	73	63	65	71		
	Not Reported	0	1	3	9	7		
T	otal	138	136	135	143	160		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the Certificate in Administrative Studies at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Year I	Total	3	4	3	6	0	
	Full-time	3	4	3	6	0	
T	otal	3	4	3	6	0	

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Certificate in Administrative Studies by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount					
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Total Gende		3	4	3	6	0	
Undergraduate	Male	1	2	2	6	0	
	Female	2	2	1	0	0	
Total		3	4	3	6	0	

Goodman School of Business: Management, MSc

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Graduate students in the Management, MSc Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Masters	Total	19	25	15	22	26		
Masters	Full-time	19	25	15	22	26		
Total		19	25	15	22	26		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the Management, MSc Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender by Level		Headcount						
		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	19	25	15	22	26		
Graduate	Male	11	13	10	15	16		
Graduale	Female	8	12	5	5	7		
	Not Reported	0	0	0	2	3		
T	Total		25	15	22	26		

Goodman School of Business: PMPC - Business

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of Undergraduate students in the PMPC - Business Program at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-time by Level		Headcount						
		2015	2016	2017	2018	2019		
	Total	44	54	82	44	35		
Year I	Full-time	44	53	81	44	35		
	Part-time	0	1	1	0	0		
Total		44	54	82	44	35		

Goodman School of Business: Headcount of all students in the PMPC -Business Program by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gondor	Gender by Level		Headcount					
Gender by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total Gender	54	82	44	35	30		
Undergraduate	Male	18	22	13	7	8		
Undergraduate	Female	36	53	30	28	21		
	Not Reported	0	7	1	0	1		
Total		54	82	44	35	30		

Headcount Enrolment Report Fall 2020

SECTION III:

INTERNATIONAL PROFILE



- International Summary
- Country of Citizenship
- Undergraduate / Graduate by Degree

Table 1: Headcount of International Undergraduate students by Level of Study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020. Additional Qualification (AQ) Education students and students seeking no credential are not included.

Full-time/Part-	time by Lovel		H	eadcou	nt	
Full-time/Falt-	time by Level	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	527	562	674	812	765
Year I	Full-time	431	474	567	675	628
	Part-time	96	88	107	137	137
	Total	272	281	353	423	514
Year II	Full-time	243	242	300	364	439
	Part-time	29	39	53	59	75
	Total	237	247	226	278	327
Year III	Full-time	199	201	194	235	284
	Part-time	38	46	32	43	43
	Total	162	169	181	177	211
Year IV	Full-time	98	105	111	136	143
	Part-time	64	64	70	41	68
	Total	1,198	1,259	1,434	1,690	1,817
Total	Full-time	971	1,022	1,172	1,410	1,494
	Part-time	227	237	262	280	323

Table 2: Headcount of International Graduate students by Level of Study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020

Full time/Part	time by Lovel	Headcount						
Full-time/Part-time by Level		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	Total	566	607	619	723	610		
Masters	Full-time	564	605	618	720	610		
	Part-time	2	2	1	3	0		
	Total	30	27	37	41	36		
PhD	Full-time	30	27	37	41	35		
	Part-time	0	0	0	0	1		
	Total	596	634	656	764	646		
Total	Full-time	564	605	618	720	611		
	Part-time	2	2	1	3	1		

Table 3: Headcount of all International students at Brock by gender and level of study at Brock University from Fall 2016 to Fall 2020.

Gender b			H	eadcou	nt	
Gender L		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	Total	1,307	1,386	1,572	1,820	1,837
Undergraduate	Female	669	737	799	876	793
Undergraduate	Male	638	638	760	921	1,018
	Not Reported	0	11	13	23	26
	Total	596	634	656	764	646
Graduate	Female	379	402	394	437	352
Graduale	Male	217	220	238	292	265
	Not Reported	0	12	24	35	29
	Total	1,903	2,020	2,228	2,584	2,483
Total	Female	1,048	1,139	1,193	1,313	1,145
TOLAI	Male	855	858	998	1,213	1,283
	Not Reported	0	23	37	58	55

Table 4: Headcount of Undergraduate International Students by Country of Citizenship by Faculty at Brock University for Fall 2020. Populations below three students have been categorized as Other. Please see the Appendix for the list of countries included in this designation

lı	nternational Students by Faculty	Headcount	Number of Countries
	Faculty Total	159	2
	Bahamas	4	
Faculty of	China India	21 57	
Applied Health Sciences	Kenya	8	
	Nigeria	28	
	Other	35	2
	United States of America Faculty Total	6 6	
Faculty of	China	3	
Education	Other	3	
	Faculty Total	78	2
	China India	32 8	
Faculty of Humanities	Nigeria	10	
	Other	23	1
	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	5	
	Faculty Total	414	5
	Bangladesh	30	-
	Barbados	4	
	Brazil China	3 105	
	Egypt	6	
	Ethiopia	4	
	India	109	
Faculty of	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	9	
Mathematics	Kenya Mauritius	6 4	
and Science	Mexico	3	
	Nigeria	52	
	Other	48	3
	Pakistan Rwanda	8 3	
	Tanzania, United Republic of	3	
	Trinidad and Tobago	4	
	United States of America	6 7	
	Viet Nam Faculty Total	576	5
	Bahamas	4	
	Bangladesh	18	
	Bermuda China	10	
	Ecuador	244 4	
	Egypt	3	
	Ghana	4	
	Hong Kong India	7 92	
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	92	
Faculty of Social	Kenya	11	
Sciences	Malaysia	3	
	Mexico	4	
	Nigeria Other	66 47	3
	Pakistan	12	
	Sri Lanka	3	
	Sudan	4	
	Taiwan, Province of China Trinidad and Tobago	3 7	
	Uganda	6	
	United States of America	7	
	Viet Nam	13	
	Faculty Total Bangladesh	585 15	4
	China	331	
	France	32	
	Germany	4	
	Hong Kong India	3 82	
Goodman School of	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	4	
	Ireland	9	
	Kenya	6	
Business	Lebanon Mauritius	4	
	Nigeria	3 16	
	Other	35	:
	Pakistan	13	
	Trinidad and Tobago	3 5	
	Uganda United States of America	5	
	Viet Nam	17	
	Faculty Total	19	1
Nana	Germany	4	
None	Other United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern	11	1
	Ireland	4	

International Students by Faculty		Headcount	Number of Countries
Faculty of Applied	Faculty Total	16	12
Health Sciences	Other	16	12
	Faculty Total	47	14
	China	21	1
Faculty of Education	India	10	1
-	Other	13	11
	Turkey	3	1
	Faculty Total	9	5
Faculty of Humanities	Other	5	4
	United States of America	4	1
	Faculty Total	60	18
	Bangladesh	4	1
	Brazil	3	1
E suitu of	China	16	1
Faculty of Mathematics and	Ghana	3	1
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	13	1
Science	Kazakhstan	3	1
	Nigeria	4	1
	Other	11	10
	Pakistan	3	1
	Faculty Total	44	14
	Brazil	4	1
	China	10	1
Faculty of Social	Ghana	11	1
Sciences	India	4	1
	Other	9	9
	United States of America	6	1
	Faculty Total	470	25
	Bangladesh	23	1
	China	192	1
	France	3	1
Goodman School of Business	India	204	1
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	11	1
	Nigeria	3	1
	Other	21	17
	Pakistan	6	1
	Viet Nam	7	1
Total		646	57

Table 5: Headcount of Graduate International Students by Country of Citizenship by Faculty at Brock University for Fall 2020. Populations below three students have been categorized as Other. Please see the Appendix for the list of countries included in this designation.

Table 6: Headcount of International students by Degree sought at Brock University for Fall 2020.
--

	Degree Sought	Headcount
	Total	1,837
	Bachelor of Accounting	149
	Bachelor of Arts	590
	Bachelor of Business Administration	407
	Bachelor of Business Economics	83
	Bachelor of Child Health	3
	Bachelor of Computingand Business	8
	Bachelor of Early Childhood Education	5
	Bachelor of Education	1
Undergreduete	Bachelor of Kinesiology	10
Undergraduate	Bachelor of Music	2
	Bachelor of Public Health	51
	Bachelor of Recreation and Leisure Studies	4
	Bachelor of Science	436
	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	9
	Bachelor of Sport Management	26
	Certificate in Grape and Wine Technology	1
	Certificate in Teaching English as a Subsequent/Foreign Language	4
	Non-Program	19
	Professional Masters Preparation Certificate	29
	Total	646
	Doctor of Philosophy	36
	Master of Accountancy	1
	Master of Applied Disability Studies	2
	Master of Applied Gerontology	1
	Master of Arts	30
Graduate	Master of Business Administration	395
Graduate	Master of Business Economics	9
	Master of Education	40
	Master of Professional Accounting	51
	Master of Public Health	1
	Master of Science	71
	Master of Sustainability	4
	Non-Program	5

APPENDIX:

Countries designated as "Other" (population of less than 3) for each Faculty and student type (Undergraduate and Graduate) at Brock University as described in the 2020 Headcount Report

1. Undergraduate

AHS – UG OTHER

Brazil, Cambodia, Germany, Ghana, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Korea (Republic of), Lebanon, Mexico, Pakistan, Panama, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Sudan, Tanzania (United Republic of), Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, Viet Nam

FOE – UG OTHER

Egypt, Hong Kong, United States of America

FOH – UG OTHER

Bangladesh, Cayman Islands, Christmas Island, Guernsey, Hong Kong, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Japan, Kenya, Mexico, Netherlands, Pakistan, Philippines, Russian Federation, Sri Lanka, Turkey, Uganda, Ukraine, United States of America, Yemen

FMS – UG OTHER

Argentina, Bahamas, Burundi, Cayman Islands, Colombia, Curaçao, Denmark, France, Ghana, Honduras, Hong Kong, Hungary, Indonesia, Jamaica, Japan, Kazakhstan, Korea (Republic of), Kuwait, Lebanon, Lithuania, Oman, Panama, Russian Federation, Saint Lucia, Saudi Arabia, Serbia, Sierra Leone, Sint Maarten (Dutch part), Spain, Sudan, Taiwan (Province of China), Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Yemen, Zambia, Zimbabwe

FSS – UG OTHER

Antigua and Barbuda, Barbados, Brazil, Burundi, Cambodia, Cameroon, Cayman Islands, Congo (Democratic Republic of the), Curaçao, Germany, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libya, Macao, Mauritius, Nepal, Palestine (State of), Poland, Portugal, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Sierra Leone, South Africa, Sweden, Tanzania (United Republic of), Thailand, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

GSB – UG OTHER

Aruba, Azerbaijan, Barbados, Bermuda, Brazil, Cameroon, Cayman Islands, Colombia, Curaçao, Ethiopia, Ghana, Greece, Israel, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Korea (Republic of), Malaysia, Mexico, Morocco, Niger, Portugal, South Africa, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Tanzania (United Republic of), Thailand, Turkey, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Zimbabwe

NONE - UG OTHER

Barbados, China, England, Ghana, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, Portugal, Sri Lanka, Zimbabwe

2. <u>Graduate</u>

AHS – GR OTHER

Benin, China, Dominica, Egypt, Greece, Honduras, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Malawi, Nigeria, Saudi Arabia, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America

FOE – GR OTHER

Bangladesh, Congo (Democratic Republic of the), Egypt, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Jamaica, Kenya, Korea (Republic of), Mexico, Nepal, Trinidad and Tobago, Viet Nam

FOH – GR OTHER Egypt, India, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Nigeria

FMS – GR OTHER

Belarus, El Salvador, India, Indonesia, Mexico, Russian Federation, Sri Lanka, Tunisia, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America

FSS – GR OTHER

Armenia, Azerbaijan, Bermuda, Ethiopia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Japan, Mexico, Nigeria, Palestine (State of)

GSB – GR OTHER

Austria, Colombia, Germany, Ghana, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Israel, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Korea (Republic of), Libya, Malaysia, Russian Federation, Sri Lanka, Taiwan (Province of), Tunisia, Turkey